POWERLINKS TRANSMISSION LIMITED.

(A Joint Venture of TRTA POWER & POWERGRID)

An {SO-9001; ISO-14001 and OHSMS-18001 Certified Company

BOARD’S REPORT

To The Members,

The Directors are pleased to present the Eighteenth Annual Report on the business
and operations of your Company and the Statements of Account for the year ended
31st March 2019.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS
Figures in Rs crore

FY19 FY18
(a) Revenue from Operations 146.14 161.23
(b) Other Income 9.43 12.68
(c) Total income , 1565.57 173.91
(d) Total Expenditure 27.39 35.13
(e) Profit before Tax 128.18 138.77
(f) Tax Expenses 15.61 13.93
(9) Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax ' 112.57 124.84

2. DIVIDEND

The Directors are pleased to recommend final dividend of 8% (Re 0.80 per
share of Rs. 10 each) amounting to Rs. 37.44 crore for FY19 subject to
approval of Members. The Board has declared an interim dividend @ 7%
amounting to Rs. 32.76 crore in March 2019. Thus, the aggregate dividend is
15% (Rs. 1.50 per share of Rs 10 each) amounting to Rs. 70 20 crore for FY19
(Rs. 88.92 crore for FY18.

3. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS
FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

+ Financial

Operating Revenue
The Operating Revenue was at Rs 128. 48 crore in FY19 as agalnst Rs
143.01 crore in FY18.
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Other Income

Other income is Rs 9.43 crore in FY19 as against Rs 12.68 crore in FY18, a
decrease of 25%. The decrease in other income is mainly due to lower
surcharge recovery by Rs 0.70 crore and last year there was interest on
income tax refund of Rs 0.95 crore and due to lower investment income on
surplus funds.

Earnings per share
During FY19, earning per share was at Rs 2.41 as against Rs 2.66 in the
previous year.

o Operations
The average availability of transmission line was maintained at 99.97% for
_ Eastern Region and 99.96% for Northern Region during FY19 as against
minimum stipulated availability of 98% '
4.  NATURE OF BUSINESS AND PROJECTS UNDER EXECUTION
The Company was established to be an inter-state transmission company
evacuating power from Tala- Hydro Power Project in Bhutan to parts of Eastern
and Northern India. There has been no change in the. nature of business of
the Company during the period under review.
5. RESERVES
During the current financial year, the Board has decided to transfer NIL amount

to General Reserves and Surplus after appropriating dividend, dividend tax,
and self-insurance reserve.

6. SUBSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATES
The Company does not have any subsidiaries/JV/Associates and there have
been no additions or removal thereof during FY19.

7. SHARE CAPITAL
The paid-up share capital of the Company as on 318t March 2019 was Rs.468

crore (Rupees Four hundred sixty eight crore). There has been no change in
the paid-up share capital during the year.

8. SHARES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities or made any sweat
equity issue, bonus issue or provided any Stock Option Scheme to the
employees during the year under review.




DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
i. Change in Board Composition

Mr Jayant Tiku resigned as CEO & Executive Director effective close of
business hours on 315t December 2018. The Board has placed on record its
deep sense of appreciation of the valuable contribution made by Mr Tiku during
his tenure.

On the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC),
Mr. Yogesh Kumar Luthra was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company w.e.f 15t January 2019 by the Board of Directors of the Company, in
accordance with Section 161(1) of the Companies Act 2013 and the Articles of
Association of the Company. Mr. Yogesh Kumar Luthra holds office only upto
the date of forthcoming AGM and a notice under Section 160(1) of the Act has
been received from a Member signifying his intention to propose Mr. Yogesh
Kumar Luthra's appointment as Director. Mr. Yogesh Kumar Luthra was also
appointed as CEO & Executive Director of the Company for the period
commencing from 1st January 2019 to 31st October 2020. His appointment and
the terms and conditions of his appointment including remuneration payable to
him, require approval of the Members at the ensuing AGM. '

Mr | S Jha resigned as Non-Executive Director and Chairman on 21st January
2019 after his resignation from Powergrid consequent on his appointment as.
Member, Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC). The Board has
placed on record its deep sense of appreciation of the valuable contribution,
unstinted support and guidance provided by Mr Jha during his tenure.

On the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC),
Mr. Ravi P Singh was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f
22 January 2019 by the Board of Directors of the Company, in accordance
with Section 161(1) of the Companies Act 2013 and the Articles of Association
of the Company. Mr Singh holds office only upto the date of forthcoming AGM.
His appointment requires approval of the Members at the ensuing AGM. A
notice under Section 160(1) of the Act has been received from a Member
signifying his intention to propose Mr Singh's appointment as Director.

Mr Sanjeev Mehra had resigned w.e.f 21st June 2018 and his resignation was
informed to the Members in the previous Board Report.

In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the Members
had the following as Independent Directors of the-Company: -

Mrs. Rita Sinha
Mr. D Diptivilasa
Mrs. Novel S Lavasa



The Company has received declarations from the independent directors that
they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the
Act.

In accordance with the requirements of the Act, Mr Ajay Kapoor, is liable to
retire by rotation and is eligible for re-appointment. Members' approval is being
sought at the ensuing AGM for his re-appointment.

ii. The Policy on appointment of directors

Policy on Board Diversity and Directors’ Attributes is reproduced in Annexure-|
forming part of this report.

iii. Number of Board Meetings
.Six Board Meetings were held during the year and the gap between two
meetings did not exceed 120 days. The dates on which the said meetings were

held were as follows:

19t April 2018, 19% July 2018, 16t October 2018, 8t November 2018, 15t
January 2019 and 29t March 2019.

Details of meeting attended by the Directors are given below:

Name of the Director Designation No. of |
Board
Meetings
attended
during the
year 2018-
19

Mr Ravi P Singh Chairman* 1

Mr. ! S Jha Chairman” 4

Mr Minesh S Dave Director 2

Mr. Sanjeev Mehra Director@ 1

Mr. Ajay Kapoor Director 6

Mr. K S R Murty , Director 6

Mrs. Rita Sinha Independent Director 5

Mr. D Diptivilasa Independent Director 6

Mrs Novel S Lavasa Independent Director 6

Mr. Jayant Tiku CEOQ& Executive Director? 3

Mr Yogesh K Luthra CEO& Executive Director® 2

*Appointed w.e.f 22 January 2019 as Additional Director and attended all meetings post
appointment.

AResigned w.e.f 213t January 2019

@ Resigned w.e.f 21st June 2018, before previous AGM

“#Resigned w.e.f 315t December 2018

*& Appointed w.e.f 15t January 2019 as Additional Director and attended all meetings post
appointment
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iv. Meeting of Independent Directors

During the year, the Independent Directors met on 29t March 2019 without the
presence of Executive Director and other members of management to review
the performance of Non-independent Directors, the Chairman and the Board as
a whole.

v. Key Managerial Personnel

In terms of Section 203 of the Act, the following are the Key Managerial
Personnel of your Company:

Mr Yogesh K Luthra, CEO & Executive Director w.e.f 1st January 2019
Mr. Jayant Tiku, CEO & Executive Director upto 31st December 2018
Mr. Kapil Gupta, Chief Financial Officer w.e.f 22" January 2019

Mr. Gajendra Bhardwaj, Chief Financial Officer upto 17t January 2019
Ms. Monica Mehra, Company Secretary

REMUNERATION POLICY FOR THE DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
AND OTHER EMPLOYEES

In terms of the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Act, the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee is responsible for recommending to the Board a
policy relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel
and other employees. In line with this requirement, the Board has adopted the
Remuneration Policy for Non-Executive Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and other employees of the Company, which is reproduced in Annexure ||
forming part of this report.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Committees of the Board focus on certain specific areas and make
informed decisions in line with the delegated authority. Each Committee of the
Board functions according to its role and defined scope.

¢ Audit Committee (AC)
¢ Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)
o Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee)

Audit Committee of Directors :
The functions of the committee can be grouped under the followmg three
broad heads —
e To oversee the issue of reliable financial reports by the company.
+ To oversee the control processes for the management of risk and for
compliance with the laws.
o Other matters required by the laws, such as overseeing independent
valuations and approving related party transactions.



Composition of the Audit Committee of Directors (Audit Committee) is as
under:

1. | Mr. Ajay Kapoor, Chairman Non-Executive Director
2. | Mrs Rita Sinha Non-Executive
3. | Mr. D Diptivilasa Independent Director

Four Audit Committee Meetings were held during the year. The dates on which
the said meetings were held are as follows:
181 April 2018, 16t July 2018, 15t Oct 2018 and 14% January 2019.

Details of Audit Committee meetings attended by the Directors are given below:

Name of the Director No. of Meetings attended
during the year 2018-19

Mr. Ajay Kapoor 4

Mrs. Rita Sinha 4

Mr. D Diptivilasa ‘ 4

Nomination and Remuneration Committee {NRC)

The Company has adopted Charter for the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee which specifies the principles and objectives, composition,
meetings, authority and power, responsibilities, Reporting, Evaluation etc. of
the Committee.

The Board has delegated the following powers to the NRC:
e Investigate any matter within the scope of this Charter or as referred to
it by the Board.
e Seek any information or explanation from any employee or director of
the Company.
¢ Ask for any records or documents of the Company.

The roles and responsibilities of the NRC include the following:
e Board Composition and Succession, Evaluation, Remuneration and
Development related
o Review of HR Strategy, Philosophy and Practices
o Other functions as may be prescribed by the Board

Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) is as
under:

Sl. No. ‘Name of the Director Categor
1 Mr. Minesh S Dave,
Chairman
2 | Mr. Ravi P Singh* Non-Executive Director

3 Mrs. Rita Sinha Non-Executive




| 4 | Mr.D Diptivilasa

# W.e.f22" January 2019

| Independent Director |

One meeting of Nomination & Remuneration Committee were held
during the year on 8t November 2018.

Details of Nomination & Remuneration Committee meeting attended

by the Directors are given below:

Name of the Director

No. of Meetings
attended during
2018-19

-Mr Minesh S Dave

Mr| S Jha*

Mr Ravi P Singh*

Mrs. Rita Sinha

Mr D Diptivilasa

wlalo|lalo

*upto 21st January 2019.
#w.e.f 22" January 2019

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee)

The CSR Committee is responsible for-

~ = Formulation and recommendation to the Board, a Corporéte Social
Responsibility Policy which indicates the activities to be undertaken by the
Company as specified in Schedule VIl to the Act or as may be prescribed

by the rules thereto;

» Recommendation of the amount of expenditure to be mcurred on the
activities referred to in the above clause and
* Monitoring the execution of Corporate Social Responsibility Pollcy of the

Company from time to time.

Composmon of the Corporate Social Responsibility Comm|ttee (CSR) is as

tegc

Mrs Rita Sinha, Chayikr'peyrson

Non-Executive
Independent Director

Mr Ajay Kapoor

Non-Executive Director

WiN

Mr Yogesh K Luthra

CEO & Executive
Director®

Three Meetings of CSR Committee were held during the year. The dates on
which the said meetings were held are as follows:
15t -June 2018, 15t Oct 2018 and 14t January 2019.

Details of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee meeting attended by the

Directors are given below:

Name of the Director

No. of Meetings attended
during the year 2018-19

Mr Sanjeev Mehra®

1
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Mrs. Rita Sinha

Mr. Jayant Tiku*

Mr Ajay Kapoor

= INN|W

Mr Yogesh K Luthra”

& upto 215t June 2018
* upto 318t December 2018
AW.ef8h January 2019

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD PERFORMANCE AND PERFORMANCE OF ITS
COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

The Board continues with the established process of evaluation of the
performance of the Board, individual Directors and of each of the statutorily
required committees of the Board. After obtaining feedback from each Director
about their views on the performance of the Board and other Director, the
Chairman of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee summarizes the

“observations received from his colleagues. Only those Directors who have

attended at least three meetings are expected to submit feedback and
individual evaluations are sought only for those Directors. The performance of
the Board as a whole is then required to be reviewed at a meeting of
Independent Directors. The performance of the non-independent Non-executive
Directors and Board Chairman is also reviewed at this meeting. The summary
of -.the evaluation of the board’s perforrnance and of individual directors is
presented to the NRC and to the entire Board. Each Committee of the Board is
also required to conduct a self-evaluation and to submit a summary report to
the Board of the result of such evaluation.

REGULATORY AND LEGAL

Subsequent to the true-up order for FY10-14, CERC directed its staff to
examine the issue of transmission majoration factor and its impact to review the
continuation of transmission majoration factor for subsequent years.

CERC, thereafter, notified draft amendment to CERC Tariff Regulations, 2014
abolishing the continuation of transmission majoration factor for the Company.
The Company objecting to such amendment, had filed detailed comments and
presented the same before CERC during public hearing hield on 8th August
2017.. CERC, vide its amendment notified on 30th January 2019, confirmed
admissibility of transmission majoration factor to PTL for a period of 25 years
from the date of issue of the transmission license.

RisK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

The Company continues with its standardized Risk Management Process and
System, which is based on the Risk Management Policy of the Company.
Through a web-based system, Risk plans for all identified risks are monitored.
Quarterly meetings to review major risks and identify new risks are held by the
Risk Management Review Committee (RMRC) chaired by the CEO & Executive
Director.



15.

16.

17.

18.

Internal controls and systems:

The Internal Audit process includes review and evaluation of process
robustness, effectiveness of controls and compliances. All processes of the
Company classified under vital, essential and desirable, are based on the
analysis of risk and process impact on Company’s Operations. During the year,
the Company engaged Mazars as Internal Auditors.

SUSTAINABILITY

The Company has adopted Integrated Management System comprising of
Quality Management System ISO 9001:2008, Environment Management
System [S) 14001:2004 and Occupational Health and Safety Management
System - OHSAS 18001:2007 and is certified by BSI Assurance UK Limited.

SAFETY — CARE FOR OUR PEOPLE

Safety Statistics

1 No. of Mock Dirills 19 16
2 Evaluation of personal protective equipment | 31 28
3 Inspection of first aid boxes 34 34

The Company had one fatal case of accident due to fall from height and one
first aid case. Due compensation was made to the deceased's kin. Total
Injuries Frequency Rate per million man hours (TIFR) was 8.64.

CARE FOR OUR COMMUNITY

Your Company has been actively working on the following thrust areas in CSR-
Education, Health & Sanitation and Livelihood and Employability.

In FY19, the CSR Policy based on the thrust Areas and programs in line with
Schedule — VII of the Act with timelines and outcome indicators was framed.
The same was approved by the Board of Directors as recommended by the
CSR Committee of the Company.

« Details of CSR Policy are provided in Annexure IlI, Part A forming part of this
report.
» Details of CSR spend are provided in Annexure Ill Part B forming part of this
report

CARE FOR OUR ENVIRONMENT




Impact of Powerlinks’ business on environment is minimal. The Company
ensures, by taking assistance of the law enforcement authorities, that no
habitation is constructed below its transmission lines. The Company has
adopted the Environmental and Social Policy & Procedures (ESPP) in
business activities viz. O&M and Project Management.

The Company organizes programmes from time to time on “Safety, Health
and Environment Awareness” for employees of the Company.

19. HuMAN RESOURCES

20.

21.

22.

Based on the training requirements, the Company has achieved Training need
Completion Index (TNCI) of 100% as per target following July to June
calendar.

Your Company is an equal employment opportunity employer. . and. is
committed to creating a healthy work environment that enables employees to
work without fear of prejudice, gender bias and sexual harassment.

Under the Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Employees, the

. Company .has an Internal Complaints committee to consider and redress

cornplaints received under the policy. There was NiL cornplaini recsived during
the year.

The Industrial relations continue to be cordial.

BORROWINGS

The last tranche of term loans taken from Financial Institutions have been
repaid in January 2019 and the unsecured Non-convertible Debentures for Rs
105 crore issued by the Company have been repaid in February 2019. The
Debentures had been issued on private placement basis at a coupon rate of
7.60% were listed on National Stock Exchange. The Debenture trustees have
been Axis Trustee Services Ltd., Axis House, Bombay Dyeing Mills Compound,
Pandurang Budhkar Marg, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400025.

CREDIT RATING

The Company has achieved CRISIL AAA/stable (Outlook Revised from 'stable’;
Rating Reaffirmed) on its Long term loans and CRISIL A1+ for its Short term
loans and Working Capital facilities for Financial Year Ended 31.03.2019.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO :
‘Rs crore

Particulars ; FY19 Y18

Foreign Exchange OQutflow mainly on account of:
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Interest on foreign currency borrowings, NRI 0.00 0.00
dividends

Management Fees for International Finance 0.07 0.07
Corporation loan

23. FIXeD DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Companles (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014.

24.. DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS

The information required under Rule 5(2) of The Companies (appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 is provided in the
Annexure |V forming part of this report.

25. DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY &
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Particulars required by Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 on Conservation of Energy and Technology

Absorption are given in the prescribed format as Annexure- V forming part of
the report .

26. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
All contracts/ arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company during the
financial year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and
on arm’s length basis. Details of Related Party Transactions as per AOC-2 are
provided in Annexure VI forming part of the report.

There were no related party transactions under CSR initiatives during the
year.

27. LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

‘The Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees and
securities under Section 186 of the Act.

The details of other mvestments are provided in the schedules to the fmanCIaI
statements. ' : :

28. ANNUAL RETURN
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29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

In compliance to the provisions of the MCA notification dated 31st July, 2018
the copy / extract of annual return referred to in sub-section (3) of section 92

can be accessed at
https://www.powerlinks.co. ln/pdf/Extract of _Annual_Return_Section_92(3).pdf

AUDITORS

M/s S. R. Batliboi, LLP, Chartered Accountant (Registration No.
301003E/E300005), are the Statutory Auditors of the Company and hold office
till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the
year 2022.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

M/s. S. R. Batliboi, LLP, Chartered Accountant, who are the statutory auditors
of your Company, have given their Audit Report There have been no
qualifications in the Audit Report.

CoST AUDITOR AND COST AUDIT REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, Mr. K S Berk, practicing Cost
Accountant, had been appointed as Cost Auditor of the Comoany for the
financial year ended 31st March 2619.

In accordance with the requirement of the Central Government and pursuant
to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company carries out an
audit of cost accounts relating to electricity every year. The Cost Audit Report
and the Compliance Report of your Company for the Financial Year ended
31st March, 2018, was filed within due date on 16" August, 2018 with the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

M/s. Nirbhay Kumar & Associates, Company Secretaries, were appointed as
Secretarial Auditors to conduct Secretarial Audit of records and documents of
the Company for FY19. There have been no qualification in the Secretarial
Audit Report for the year under review. Secretarial Audit Report is given as
Annexure VIII. ' T

The Company confirms compliance with the requirements of Secretarial -

Standards 1 and 2.
VIGIL MECHANISM

Pursuant to Section 177(9) of the Act, a vigil mechanism was established in
the Whistle Blower Policy for directors and employees to report to the .
management instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or
violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy. The Vigil .
Mechanism provides a mechanism for employees of the Company to

12



34.

f)

35.

approach the Chief Ethics Counsellor (CEC)/Chairman of the Audit Committee
of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems
established and maintained by the Company, work performed by the internal,
statutory, and secretarial auditors and the reviews performed by Management
the Board is of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls were
adequate and effective during the financial year 2018-19.

Accordingly, pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board

of Directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm that:

in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed and that there are no material departures therefrom;

the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for
that period;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act, for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

- the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the

Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively;
the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

The Board, its various committees and senior management have always
emphasized the need for strict adherence to controls, reporting of non-
compliance, transparency of decision making, accountability for actions, fair
dealings and zero tolerance of corruption and unethical behaviour. The
Directors are pleased to state that no significant departure from any of the
above has been brought to light. . -
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operation extended all through by the Ministry of Power, Ministry of Finance,
Central Electricity Autherity, Central Electricity Regulatory Commission,
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Central and State Level who are constantly providing us their active support.
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The Board of Directors also extends its sincere thanks to Power Grid
Corporation of India Ltd. (POWERGRID), and The Tata Power Company Ltd.
for the support extended by them to the Company. The Board also extends its
gratitude to POWERGRID for facilitating revenue collection for the Company.

The Directors further wish to place on record their sincere thanks to the
various national/ international Financial Institutions and Banks for the
continued trust and confidence reposed by them by rendering continuous
timely assistance and patronage for operation and maintenance of the project.

The Board of Directors also takes this opportunity to place on record its
gratitude for the valuable contribution and the cooperation extended by each
member of the POWERLINKS family.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

Date: 23.4.2019
Place: Gurgaon

sd/- sd/-
Yogesh K Luthra Ravi P Singh
CEOQO & Executive Director Director
DIN: 826134_1 DIN:5240974 -

Add: Power Grid Corporation
Plot No 2, Sector-29,
Gurgaon 122002
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Annexure-|: Policy on Board Diversity and Directors’ Attributes (Ref.: Board’s Report,
Section 9)

1. Objective

1.1 The Policy on Board Diversity (‘the Policy’) sets out the approach to diversity
on the board of directors (‘the Board’) of Powerlinks Transmission Limited (the
company).

1.2 The company recognises that diversity at board level is a necessary
requirement in ensuring an effective board. ‘A mix of executive, independent and
other non-executive directors is one important facet of diverse attributes that the
company desires. Further, a diverse board representing differences in the
educational qualifications, knowledge, experience, gender, age,. thought and

perspective results in delivering a competitive advantage and a better appreciation of -

the interests of stakeholders. These differences should be balanced against the
need for a cohesive, effective board. All board appointments shall be made on merit
having regard to this policy.

2. Attributes of directors

The following attributes need to be considered in considering optimum board
composition: - .
i) Gender diversity:
Having at least one woman director on the Board.

i) Age
The average age of board members should be in the range of 55-65 years.

iii) Competency
The board should have a mix of members with different educational

qualifications, knowledge and with adequate experience in finance,
accounting, economics, legal and regulatory matters, the environment,
operations of the company’s business and other disciplines related to the
company’s business.

iv) Independence
The independent directors should satisfy the requirements of the Companies

Act; 2013 (the Act).

.Additional Attributes

» . The directors should not have any other pecuniary relationship with the
company, its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures and the company’s
promoters, besides sitting fees and commission.
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3.

3.1

The directors should not have any of their relatives (as defined in the Act
and Rules made thereunder) as directors or employees or other
stakeholders (other than with immaterial dealings) of the company, its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

The directors should maintain an arm’s length relationship between
themselves and the employees of the company, as also with the directors
and employees of its holding, associates, joint ventures, promoters and
stakeholders for whom the relationship with these entities is material.

The directors should not be the subject of allegations of illegal or unethical
behaviour, in their private or professional lives. ' '

The directors should have ability to devote sufficient time to the affairs of
the Company.

Role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (‘the NRC’) shall review and

assess board composition whilst recommending the appointment or reappointment
of independent directors.

4.

- 41

Review of the Policy

The NRC will review the policy periodigaliy and recommend revisions to the

board for consideration.
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Annexure-II: Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other employees (Ref.: Board’s Report, Section 10)

The philosophy for remuneration of directors, Key Managerial Personnel (“‘KMP") and all
other employees of Powerlinks Transmission Ltd.(“company”) is based on the commitment
of fostering a culture of leadership with trust. The remuneration policy is aligned to this
philosophy.

This remuneration policy has been prepared pursuant to the provisions of Section 178(3) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”). In case of any inconsistency between the provisions of
law and this remuneration policy, the provisions of the law shall prevail and the company
shall abide by the applicable law. While formulating this policy, the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (“NRC”) has considered the factors laid down under Section
178(4) of the Act, which are as under:

“(a) the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to atfract, retain
and motivate directors of the quadlity required to run the company successfully;

(b) relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks; and

(¢) remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and /ong-term performance,
objecz‘/ves appropriate to the working of the company and its goals”

Key principles governing this remuneration policy are as follows:

Remuneration for independent directors and non-independent non-executive
directors

* Independent directors (“ID”) and non-independent non-executive directors (“NED”)
may be paid sitting fees (for attending the meetings of the Board and of committees
of which they may be members) and commission within regulatory limits.

e Within the parameters prescribed by law, the payment of sitting fees and
commission will be recommended by the NRC and approved by the Board.

e Overall remuneration (sitting fees and commission) should be reasonable and
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors aligned to the requirements of the
company (taking into consideration the challenges faced by the company and its
future growth imperatives).

¢ Overall remuneration should be reflective of size of the company, complexity of the
sector/ industry/ company’s operations and the company’s capacity to pay the
remuneration.

e Overall remuneration practices should be consistent with recognized best practices.

¢ Quantum of sitting fees may be subject to review on a periodic basis, as required.

+ The aggregate commission payable to all the NEDs and |Ds will be recommended
by the NRC to the Board based on company performance, profits, return to
investors, shareholder value creation and any other significant qualitative
parameters as may be decided by the Board.

e The NRC will recommend to the Board the quantum of commission for each director
based upon the outcome of the evaluation process which is driven by various
factors including attendance and time spent in the Board and committee meetings,
individual contributions at the meetings and confributions made by directors other
than in meetings.
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o |n addition to the sitting fees and commission, the company may pay to any director
such fair and reasonable expenditure, as may have been incurred by the director
while. performing his/ her role as a director of the company. This could include
reasonable expenditure incurred by the director for attending Board/ Board
committee meetings, general meetings, court convened meetings, meetings with
shareholders/ creditors/ management, site visits, induction and training (organized
by the company for directors) and in obtaining professional advice from independent
advisors in the furtherance of his/ her duties as a director.

Remuneration for managing director (“MD”)/ executive directors (“ED”)/- ‘KMP/ rest of
the employees’

o The extent of overall remuneration should be sufficient to attract and retain
talented and qualified individuals suitable for every role. Hence, remuneration
should be

% Market competitive (market for every role is defined as companies from
which the company attracts talent or companies to which the company
loses talent)

- Driven by the role played by the individual, - :
Reflective of size of the company, complexity of the sector/ industry/
company’s operations and the company’s capacity to pay,

¥  Consistent with recognized best practices and

*  Aligned to any regulatory requirements.

. o In terms of remuneration mix or composition,

%+ The remuneration mix for the MD/ EDs is as per the contract approved by
the shareholders. In case of any change, the same would require the
approval of the shareholders.

* Basic/ fixed salary is provided to all employees to ensure that there is a
steady income in line with their skills and experience.

By

o
o

X3

R

1 Excludes employees covered by any long term settlements or specific term contracts. The remuneration for
these employees would be driven by the respective long term settlements or contracts.
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% In addition to the basic/ fixed salary, the company provides employees-with
certain perquisites, allowances and benefits to enable a certain level of
lifestyle and to offer scope for savings and tax optimization, where
possible. The company also provides all employees with a social
security net (subject to limits) by covering medical expenses and
hospitalization through re-imbursements or insurance cover and
accidental death and dismemberment through personal accident
insurance.

% The company provides retirement benefits as applicable.

% In addition to the basic/ fixed salary, benefits, perquisites and allowances
as provided above, the company provides MD/ EDs such remuneration
by way of an annual incentive remuneration/ performance linked bonus
subject to the achievement of certain performance criteria and such other
parameters as may be considered appropriate from time to time by the
Board. An indicative list of factors -that may be considered for
determination of the extent of this component are:

» Company performance on certain defined qualitative and
quantitative parameters as may be decided by the Board from
time to time,

» Industry benchmarks of remuneration,

» Performance of the individual.

** The company provides the rest of the employees a performance linked
_bonus. The performance linked bonus would be driven by the outcome
of the performance appraisal process and the performance of the
company.

Remuneration payable to Director for services rendered in other capacity

The remuneration payable to the Directors shall be inclusive of any remuneration
payable for services rendered by such director in any other capacity unless:

a) The services rendered are of a professional nature; and

b) The NRC is of the opinion that the director possesses requisite qualification for
the practice of the profession.

Policy implementation
The NRC is responsible for recommending the remuneration policy to the Board.

The Board is responsible for approving and overseeing implementation of the
remuneration policy.
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Annexure-III, Part A: CSR Activities (Ref.: Board’s Report, Section
17)

1

A brief outline of the Company's CSR
Policy, including

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Committee has formulated and
recommended to the Board, a Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy
indicating the activities to be undertaken by
the Company, which has been approved by
the Board.

Powerlinks has been actively working in the
following thrust areas in CSR:

Education and Employability, Health care,
Availability of Safe drinking Water,
Eradicating hunger, poverty and
malnutrition, and Environmental
Susfainability and Anjmal Care.

" The CSR Policy may be accessed on the

Company’'s website at the link: ’
hitp://www.powerlinks.co.in/pdf/csrpolicy.pdf

Composition of CSR Committee

Mrs. Rita Sinha
Mr. Ajay Kapoor

Mr. Yogesh K Luthra

Average net profit of the company for
last three financial years:

As per Annexure '1" o this part

4 | Prescribed CSR Expenditure for FY Rs 255 Lakh
2018-19 -
5 | Details of CSR spent during the As follows:

financial year:

Totai amount spent for the financial
year

Rs 258.65 Lakh

Amount unspent, if any

Nil.

Manner in which the amount spent
during the financial year

Details in Annexure il Part 'B'
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In case the company has failed to
spend the two percent of the average
net profit of the last three financial years
or any part thereof, the company shall
provide the reasons for not spending
the amount in its Board's Report

The Company has met the spend
requirement on CSR activities.

A responsibility statement of the CSR
Committee that the implementation and
monitoring of CSR Policy is in
compliance with CSR objectives and
Policy of the company

The implementation and monitoring of CSR
Policy is in compliance with CSR objectives
and Policy of the Company

sd/-

Mr. Yogesh Luthra

CEO & Executive Director

DIN: 08261341

DLF Tower A, District Centre Jasola
New Delhi- 110025

Date: 22.4.19

sd/-

Mrs. Rita Sinha

Chairman of CSR Committee

DIN: 5169220

DLF Tower A, District Centre Jasola
New Delhi- 110025

Date: 22.4.19
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Annexure '’

Calculation of Average Net profit of the Company for last three Financial Years.
Rs Lakh

Financial year ended

2018

2017

2016

Profit before tax (in Rs.)

13,877.24

12,681.60

11,691.97

Net Profit computed u/s 198
adjusted as per rule 2(1)(f) of
the Companies (CSR Policy)}
Rules, 2014 (in Rs.)

13,877.24

12,681.60

11,691.97

Average net profit of the
company for last three financial
_|.years (as defined in explanation
to sub-section (5) section 135
of the Act in Rs.

12,750.27
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Annexure IV: Particulars of Employees (Ref.: Board’s Report,

Section 24)

Sr. | Name | Age Designation | Gross Qualification | Total Date of . Last .
No / Nature of | Remuneration ) Commence- | Employment
(Yrs.) | Duties Experience | yent of held and
(Rs. Lacs)* (Yrs) Employment | Designation
1 Jayant 61 CEO & 162.91 B. Techin 34 1-Feb-2015 | The Tata
Tiku Executive Electrical Power
Director Engineering Company
from Delhi Ltd., GM
College of
Engineering
and M. Tech
in Power
Apparatus
and Systems
from IIT
Delhi.

*Gross remuneration comprises salary, allowances, incentive remuneration, monetary value of

perquisites, Gratuity and leave encashment.

The nature of employment is contractual.
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Annexure V: Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption
(Ref.: Board’s Report, Section 25)

A

Conservation of Energy

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy
»  Energy consumption at all locations is being monitored on monthly basis
o  All defective lights are being replaced by LED based fixtures in a phased manner

(i) the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy
NIL

iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipment
NIL

Technology Absorption

Efforts, in brief, made towards Technology Absorption,
Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts like product improvement, cost reduction,
product development or import substitution

in case of imported technolody (imported duvringthe last five years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year), following information may be furnished:

Technology Imported NIL
Year of Import NA
Has technology been fully absorbed NA

If not fully absorbed, areas where this has not taken place, reasons thereof and future plans
of action
Expenditure on R & D (in Rs crore)

(i) Capital NIL
(i) Recurring NIL
Total NIL
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Annexure- VI: Related Party Transactions (Ref.: Board Report,
Section 26)

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s
length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

Name(s) of | Nature . of | Durati | Salient Justificat | Date (s) | Amount | Date on which
the related | contracts/ on of | terms  of | ion for | of paid as | the special
party and | arrangements/ | contr | contracts entering | approv | advance | resolution was
nature of | transactions acts/ | or into such | al by | s,ifany | passed in
relationship arran | arrangeme | contract | the general meeting
geme | nts or|s or | Board as required
nts/ transaction | arrange under first
trans | s including | ments or proviso to
actio | value, if | transacti section 188
ns any ons
NIL

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm'’s length basis:

Salient terms of
Name(s) of the | Nature of | Duration of | the contracts or Date  (s) of
related party | contracts/ contracts/ arrangements or Amount paid as
X approval by the .
and nature of | arrangements/ arrangements/ transactions . advances, if any
. . . . : . Board, if any
relationship transactions transactions including value,
if any
The Tata Ratification ,
Power Payment for ICT . As per agreed done b.y Audit
Company Ltd . Ongoing framework Committee 14 | NIL
. services
(Holding January 2019,
Company) Rs 71.90 lakh 22nd April 2019
Power Grid Transmission
Corporation of Service Chardes As per CERC Ratification
India Ltd. (we |, . g Regulations done by Audit
. including ;
are its incentive. rebate Committee 15%
associate - and surcharde 25 years till | Rs15,058.13 | January 2019 &
company) ge. 2028 Lakh 227d April 2019 | NIL

29




As per

Power Grid
. . contractual

Corporation of | Reimbursements P

India Ltd. (we | by the Company terms and Ratification .

are its |/ Leasing of 25 years agreed done b.y Audit NIL

associate premises framework Committee 15
January 2019 &

company) Rs 64.02 lakh 227 April 2019

The Tata

Power Inter  Corporate Ratification L

Company Ltd Deposit One day Rs 10.002 Lakh | done by Audit NIL

(Holding (including Committee

Company) interest) 22nd April 2019

Tata Power

Trading Inter  Corporate Ratification

Company Ltd Deposit Upto 21 days Rs 50.15 lakh done by Audit NIL

(fellow (including Committee 22

subsidiary) interest) April 2019

30




Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315 MARCH 2019

[Pursuant to section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

POWERLINKS TRANSMISSION LIMITED

10% Floor, DLF Tower A
District Center, Jasola

New Delhi - 110025

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by POWERLINKS TRANSMISSION LIMITED (here
in after called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my
opinion thereon.

-

Based on our verification of the POWERLINKS TRANSMISSION LIMITED books, papers,

minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the

information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during

the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during

the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31t March 2019 complied with the statutory ,
provisions listed hereunder and alé.o that the Company has proper Board-processes and

compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made

hereinafter:
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We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Powerlinks Transmission Limited (“The Company”) for the financial year ended
on 31st March 2019 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(iii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder
(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period).

(iv) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder (Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period).

(v) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period).

(vi) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’)

- {a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Subsiantial Acquisition of Shares ahd
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;_ (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period).

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period).

{c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit

period).

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to the Company
during the audit period).

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

{f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;(Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period).

(9) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; and (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period).

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (
Not applicable to the Company during the audit period).
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(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing. Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation 2015;

Debt Securities (Debentures) of the Company has been listed consequently all
regulations of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Liéting Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation 2015 (as Amended), applicable on the Company and
Company is in compliance of all such provisions during the audit period however the
Company has redeemed these debentures on 8" February 2019, and accordingly,
letter to this effect had been issued by IDFC First Bank (Security Trustee) dated 08"
March 2019.

(vii) The Electricity Act, 2003

(viii) CERC Rules & other Regulations issued from time to time, viz, CERC (Sharing of Inter
State Transmission Charges and Losses) Regulations, 2010. The Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission (Standards of Performance of inter-State transmission licensees) Regulations,
2012, CERC (Procedure for calculating Revenue from Tarff & Charges) Regulations 2010, Fees °
and charges of Regional Load Dispatch Centre and other related matters Regulations

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through unanimously while the dissenting members’ views if any are
captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
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We further report that during the audit period the company has not undertaken the following .
activities.

(i) Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares / sweat equity/ etc.
(iiy Redemption / buy-back of securities except redemption of debentures.

(iii) Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act,
2013

(iv) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc.

(v) Foreign technical collaborations

For Nirbhay Kumar & Associates Date — 15/04/2019

Place — New Delhi

Nirbhay Kumar
C.P. 7887

M. No. 21093
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-S.R BarriBoi & Co. LLP e e o No. 8

Chartered Accountants IGI Airport Hospitality District, Aerocny
New Dethi -~ 110037, India .

1 :+91 11 4081 9500

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Powerlinks Transmission Limited
'Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Powerlinks Transmission Limited
(“the Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the -
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information lequued by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its
profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended
on that date.

< -

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements’
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appxopl iate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on-the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

S.R. Batiibor & Co. LLP, a Limited Liability Partnersiup with LLP Identity No. AAB-4294
Reqd. Offize : 22, Camac Slreet, Block 8", 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700 016




SR BATLBoi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Responsibility of Management and those charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the-accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, ot has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

- aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

«  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.




‘SR BatLBoi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention.in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are’
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation,. structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
‘ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
“matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our mdependence and where applicable, related
-safeguards,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issted by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure 1” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books: .

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the ‘Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standalds)
Rules, 2015, as amended; - . V
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(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectlveness
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Amiexure 2” to this report;

(g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the yeai‘ ended March 31, 2019 has been paid
/ provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its Ind AS financial statements — Refer Note 28 to the Ind AS financial statements;

. ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including deri lvatlve contracts for
which there were any material foresseable losses;”

ifi.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For 8.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

per Sanjeev Kumar Singhal
Partner

Membership Number: 095377
Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: April 23,2019
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 of under the heading of “Report on other Legal
and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Powerlinks Transmission Limited (“the Company™)

)] According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are no
immovable properties, included in property, plant and equipment of the Company and.
accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

(i) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year and no material.discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

(i) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon,

(ivy  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
loans, investments, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable and hence not commented
upon. ' ’ C

(v)  The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of
the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to
the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, related to the Transmission of electricity, and
are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and
maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the same.

(vii)(a) The Company is generally been regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and
service tax, cess and other statutory dues as applicable to it. )

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us,no undisputed amounts payable -
in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, service tax, sales-
tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and other
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statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

(c) According to the records of the Company, the dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax,
duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax and cess, on account of any dispute, are as

follows: . ,
Name of | Nature | Forum where dispute | Period to which the | Amount involved
Statute of dues | is pending amount relates {Rs. lacs)*
The Ceniral High Court Lucknow | 2004-05 to 2007-08 4,545.88
Sales  Tax | Sales fax
Act, 1956 Additional
‘ ' Commissioner 2008-09 to 2010-11 250.46

{Appeals) Lucknow
* Net of Rs Nil paid under protest

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management,
- the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution,
bank or dues to debenture holders. '

(ix} According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has
not raised any money by way of initial public offer / further public offer / debt instruments.
Company has utilized the monies raised by way of term loans for the purposes for which
they were raised.

(x)  Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company by
the officers and employees of the Comparty has been noticed or reported during the year.

(x1) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial
remuneration has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated
by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

(xii)  [n our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
3(xii} of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

[t N T e
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(xiv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review
and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company and, therefore not commented upon.

(xv) Adcording to the information and eXplanation‘s-given by the management, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him as referred to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.

(xvi)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section -
45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

SO L
per Sanjeev Kumar Singhal
Partner

Membership Number: 095377
Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: April 23, 2019
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF POWERLINKS TRANSMISSION LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Powerlinks
Transmission Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and effictent conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur respornsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing as
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements was established and maintained and if’ such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

- Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements
and their operating effectiveness. Our audit. of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internai
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control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
‘basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial con‘uols over financial reporting with
- reference to these financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to
these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that fransactions arg recorded as necessaiy to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting thh
Reference to these Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control over financial 1epo1lmg with reference to these
financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may detefiorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate mternal financial controls

over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to thesé financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria

e
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established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of [ndia.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

Partner

Membershig Number: 095377
Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: April 23,2019

Qo L
p [\ anjeey umar Singhal
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Powerlinks Transmission Limited
Balance Steet s at 31 Marceh 2019

. Asat Asat
Notes 31 Muveh 2019 31 Mareh 2018
- TNR Tats TNR Tacy
Assels
Nom-current assets
Financlal asscts
(1) Service concession armangement . 3 82,705.42 - 83,878.65
(ii) Other financial assels 4 36.86 36.58
Mon-current tax assets (net) ] Co92s1d 717.28
Other non-current assels 7 . 114,87 127.28
Defereed (ax asset (net) 17, 2,031.31 -
‘Fotal Non-current nssets 85,813.60 §4,820.09
Current assets ' ,
Inventories . ) 8 17120 . 17250
Financial assels '
(i)  Investments 9 . 4403.52 12,086.03
(i) Trade receivables . 10 2,933.20 1,651.76
(iiy  Unbilled revenue 5 2,183.56 2,197.28
(iv). Cash and cash equivalents 11 245 1,566.08
(v)  Other bank balances 12 1,860.79 4,909.57
(vi)  Service concession arrangement 3 177.03 6,248.13
(vii) Other financial assets 4 40.73 147.80
Other currend assels 7 264.20 36.79
Total Curvent assets 12,036.68 29,015.94
Total assets 97,850.28 . 1,13,836.03 ’
Fauity and labilities
Ceauity
Equity share capital 13 46,800.00 46,800.00
Gther equity 14 44,540.22 39.497.46
‘Total equity * ) 91,340.22 ¢ : 86,297.46
Linbilities
¢ . Non-eurrent Linbilities
Financial Ligbilities
Borrowings ) 15 = -
ik Provisions 16 236.31 - 132.16
i Defierred tax Habilities (net) 17 - ) 37753
i Total non-curvent linbilities 236.31 ' S09.62
Current liabilities
Financial Habilities
(iy ‘Trade payables 13
Total outstanding dues o micro enterprises and
small enlerprises © 1550 . .
“Total oulstanding dues of creditors other than :
mero enterprises and small enterprises. 719,61 83405
73511 644 05
(i) Other financial liabilities ‘ 19 486,29 . 16,591.08
Provisions , 3 16 2524 ) ot
Other current Habilities 20 5,027.11 9,784.6:4
Tolal current liahilities 6,273.75 27,028.88
"Total Habilities 6,510.06 . 21,538,57
TYotal equity and Habilities 97.850.28 1,13,836.03

The accompanying notes are an infegral purt of the financial statements

As per gur rcp{m of even date

Tor 8.R.Batlibol & Co. LLP For and on hehalf of the Bord of Direetors
Chartered Accountints

per Sanjeey Kuwghir Singhal Ravi P Siagh
Partier Chairman Chief Executive Oﬂiccr
Memnbership Nof: Y5377 & Execative Director
v
- (Y 3 g .
e NPTOT
Kapil Gupta . Moniva é{c!.m

Chiet Flnangial Ofticer Company Scoretay

Place; New Delhi Place: Gurngram Placu: Lutsgtup
jit 3

Date: 23 April 2019 Duter 23 April 2019 Date: 23 Apdl 2019




Powerlinks Transudssion Limited
Statementof Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 Mareh 2019

Year ended Yeur ended
Motes 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
INR Iaes INR lacs
Revenue from Operations I 14,613.97 16,122.75
Other Tncome 22 943,20 1,267.69
‘Totul Incone 15,357.17 R YA TIE )
Expenses
Employee benefits expense 23 798.29 75402
Finauce costs 34 972.66 1,691.62
Transmission, administration and othier expenses 25 963.17 1,066.96
Total expenses 2,739.12 3,513.20
Profit hefore tax 12,818,035 ) 138774
Current tax (MAT) 17 3,969.41 4,188.10
Tax for earlicr years ' - (32.00)
Deferred tax 17 (2,408.84) (2,762.61%
Tucome Tax expense 1,560.57 1,39349
Profit for the year 11,257.48 12.483.75
Other comprehiensive income
ftems that will not be reclassified (0 profit and foss in subsequent periads:
Remeasurement (fosses) on defined benelit plans (10.87) (22.65)
Tneome tax eifect 2.34 . 483
Net other comprehensive income not to be reelassified to profit or loss in subsequent periads, (8.53) (17.32)
Total comprehensive ineome Tor the year 11,248.95 1246593
Earnings per vquity shave (Fice Value of shares Rs 10 each) .
Basic, computed on the basis of profit atuibutable to equity holders (in Rs.) 27 2.41 2.66
Bilated, compited on the basis of profit atiributable to cquity holdevs fin Rs.) 241 .66
The accompanying notes are an infegral part of the financial stitements
As per our report of even date
For S.RBatlibei & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Divectors

Chartered Accountants,
Firm Registration No-3010031/E3000035

Ravi P Singh

Chairman Chief Bxecutive Officer
& Exgentive Director

\tyabener - ' Monica reds g

ogesh Kumar Luthra

Partner
Membership Noi 9537

Kapil Gupta Meoniea Mehra

Chicf Financial Officer Company Sceretary
Place: New Delhi Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram
Date: 23 April 2019 Diater 23 Apiit 2019 Date: 23 April 2019
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Powerlinks Transmission Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 Maveh 2019

Yeir ended. Year ended
31 March 2019 31 Murch 2018
INR Luacs INR Lacs
Operating activities '
Profit before lag 12,818.05 13,877.24
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cush fows:
Finance cost 97266 ,691.62.
Interest income (441.78) (636.42)
Change in fudr value of mutual fund investments (501,42} 631.27)
TDS Recelvable written off - 2231 .
Working capital adjustments: - .
Decreage it Inventory .. 130 0.05
(Inerease} in Trade recelvable (1,281.44) (3,569.81)
Decrease in Unbilled revenue 13.72 288.36
Decrease {n Service Concession Arrangement-Non Current 1,173.23 6,482.11
Decrease/ (Increase) in Service Concession Armangement-Current 6,071.10 679.31)
Decrease in Other financial assét- Non corrent 0.02 0.13
(Increase)/Decrease in Other financind asset- current (5.50) 0.0
Decrease/ (Inerease) in Other Non cunvent assets 1241 {30.78)
{Increasc) in Other current assets (227.41) : (6.82)
Incrense in Trade payable 91.06 270.33
{Decrease)/nerease in Other current Habilities (257.81) - 876.36
fncrease/(Decrease) in Short-term provisions 16.13 (25.32)
Iicrease in Long-témi provisions . 93.28 2335
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Finaneial Liabilities - Cutrent 191,98 . (8.78)
18,761.59 17,921.55
Tncome tax paid (.137.24) (5900.51)
Net eash {lows from operating netivities 14,624.35 12,021.04
Investing activitics . i .
Puarchase of Investment in Mutual funds (5%,03‘3 40) (53,037.19)
Sale proceeds from fnvestuients in mutual Funds 61,217.33 51,138.87
Interest received . 554.65 664.60
Proceeds from maturity of fixed deposit 3,048,783 284.38
Net eash Hows from/(used in) investing activities 11,787.36 (949.34)
Financing activities
Finance costs ) (1,575.74) (1,763.80)
Proceeds from Inter-Corporate Deposit ) 10,00 B
Repayment of Inter-Corporate Deposit (10,00) .
Infer-Corporate Deposit given (5,000.00) B
Inter-Corporate Deposit received back 5,000.00 -
Repayment of long term borrowings (15,693.69) (5,194:58)
‘Dividends paid (8,392.00) (936.00)
Dividend distribution tax ) (1,813.91) o {1519.66)
Nef ensh flows used in financing activities (27,975.34) (9,5141.05)
' Net decréase in cash and cash equivalents ' (1,563.63) 155765
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year ) 1,566.08 8.43
Cash and eash equivalents at the year end 245 1,56608 °
The accompanying notes are an infegral part of the financial statemonts
As per our report of even date
For S.R.Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on hehalf of thie Board of Direefors

Chartered Accountants
[CAT Firm Reg no-30100317E300005

B
fer Sanjeev Kymar Singhal

P

Rawvi P Singh

l Ty Luthra
Pariner VAR Chaitvan Chief Exeentive Offieer

& Executive Dire¢lor

(e Mowd wwMeh

Kapil Gupta Muonica Mehira
Chief Finanetal Officer Company Sécretny
Place: New Detid - . . . - Place: Gumgram @ Place; Guaidgtam
Dates 23 April 2019 Date: 23 April 2019 Daler 23 A;);i12(319
~ - e




Powerlinks Transmission Limited
Statement of Changes in Eequity for the yoar ended 315t March, 2019

AL Eauity share capital

Eqitity shaves of INR 10/~ cach issucd, subscribed, aud fully paid. No. of Shaves Ammint in lacs
At 1 Aprit 2007 46,80,00,000 46,500
Issue of equity shares during the Period -~ -
At 315t Maveh 2018 C46,80,00,000 46,800
AtTApril 2018 46,80,00,000 46,300
{ssue 6f equity shares during the peried - -
Al 3st March 2019 46,80,00,000 46,800
b, Other Equity Amotnt inlacs
Fov the year ended 31 March 2019
Description Keserves and Surplus Total
General Reserve Self tusurauce  Dehenture Refained
" Reserve Redemption Earnings
Reserve
Balanee as ot 01 April 2017 (A) 525800 146721 ToEms0 2723948 36,607.19
Profit for the year - B - 1248375 12,483,75]
Other Cosupreliensive Income/(Expense) for the year (net of tax) ~ - - (17.82) (17.82)
Total Comprehensive Income (B} 5,258.00 1,467.21 1,942.50 40405441 4907312
‘Transferred to Self fosuranee reserve N 15018 . (152.15) ’ i
Transfer (o debenture rederption reserve - - 682.50 {682.50) -
Lass: Payment of interim dividends on oquity shares ) g . . (7 020.00) 17,020,003
tess: Dividend distribution tak on interim dividend . . - (1,429.00) {1,429.09),
Less: Paymén of fimal dividends on equity shures . . . (936.00) (936.00)
Less: Dividend distribution tax on final dividend . R R (iv4. 5;,) (190.57)
Total (C) « 152,15 G82.50 (16,410.31) {9,575.66)
Balance as at 31 Murch 2018 (A+B+C) ’ 5,258.00 1,619.36 2,625.00 29,995,110 ’ 39,49740
Balauce as at 01 April 2018 5,258.00 161936 2,625.00 2999510 3949740
Profit for the year - - - 11,25748 11,25748
Othiar Conprehensive Income/(Expense) for the year (net of tax) - - - (8:33} i&,35)
‘Total Comprehensive Tocoms 5,238.00] 1,619.36 2,625.00 41,244.05 50,740.41
Transferred to Seif Insurance Reserve - 18225 - (152.25) B
Less: Transfer fronm debenture redemption reserve o general reserve 2,625.00 - (2,625.00) - -
Lesss Payment of final dividends on equity shares - - - {1,872.00 (1L,872.00)
- Less: Dividend distibution x on final dividend ° - - - {384,830} (384.80})] *
Lesst Payment of interim dividends on equity shares - B - {3,276.00) (3,276.00)
Less: Dividend distribution tax dn interim dividend - - - (673.39) (673.39)
Balnuce as at 31 March 2019 N 7,883.00 1,771.61 - 34,885.61 44,540.22
The aceompanying notes are au integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date
For $.R,Batliboi & Co. LLP For aind on behall of the Board of Directors

Charterdd Accountints
Finn Registration No-301003E/E300003
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- Parner
Membership No: 95397
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Chairnan o Gl Executive Officer
& Executive Director

e Moot Ladu by

Kapil Gupta Maonica Mehira -
Clief Fimancial Officer Conipany Sécrefary
Place: New Dellid Place: Gumxr;uu Place: Guragram
Dater 23 April 2019 Dater 23 April 2019 Dater 23 Apdl 2019
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Powerlinks Transmission Limited
Notes to the Hnancial statements

f

™

Corporate Information

POWERLINKS TRANSMISSION LIMITED ("the Company™), has been sét up pursuant to an agreement entéred into betveen The Tala Dower Company Limited and
Power Grid Corporation of Indin Limited (POWERGRID) with 31% and 49% sharcholding respectively, to construct, operate and mainain 1,166 Kilometres of five 400
KV Double Circuit Transmission Lines and one 220 KV Double Cireuft Trapzmission Line from Siliguri in West Bengal via Bihar to Mandola in Uttor Pradesh, Poiwer
is bing evacuated from the Tala Hydro Eleetric Power Project in Bhutan, & Project developed by Government of India and Governnient of Bhutan, and surplus power in
Hasten Indin and is being ansterred 1o Northern India through the transmission lines. The company is'a pablic limited company incorporated and domiciled in India
and has its registered office at 10th Floor, DLE Tower A, District Centre Jasola, New Delhi 116025, Indin,

The Company has been granted transmission license for 25 years by Cential Electricily Regiilatory Cominission (CERC) for the transmission of clectricity effective 13
November, 2003,

During the Financiuls year 2016-17, the company hiad raised funds of Rs, 10,500 Lacs by way of issuc of redeemable non-convertible debentures, These debentures are
listed on the National Stock Exchange of India Limited. During the Current year the Company has fully repaid these debentures on 8th “ebruary2019 and subsequently
these have beed delisted from the stock exchange,

Significant Aceounting Policies 1

2.3

Statemment of compliance

The Financial stafements have béen prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ( Ind AS) a8 notified under the companies ( Jadian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015(as amended from time to time) read with scction 133 of the Companics Act, 2013,

Basis of preparation and presentation

The firiancial statemients have been prepared on a historica) cost b'\sw, except for the following assets and Habilities which have been meéasured at fair valuc:
a) Certain fibancial assets measured at fair valie (wefer note no. 2.6) -

Use of estimates

The preparation of thicse {inancial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of lnd AS requires the management. of the
Company fo make estimates and assumptions tha affect the reported balances of assets and Habilities, disclosures rcmm;, to contingent Habilities as at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expénse for the periods ¢ mcswtcd

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongomg basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised fn the pesiod-in which the estimates
are revised and fulure periods are affected.

Key source of estimation of tinee ‘mmty at the.date of the fintncial statements, which may cause a material adjustoent'to the carl rying amounts of asséts and
labilities within tiie next financial year, is in respect of service concession ar rangement, \*'xluuuon of defizrved tax nssets and provision for employee hmchts.

Leasing avrangement

The determination of whetheran arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement ut the inception of the ledse. The arrahgement
is, or contains, a lease if fuil filment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific-dsset or assels and the drdangement conve s, it vight to use the gsset or
assets, cven iF that rightis not explicitly specified in an arrangement. '

24.1 The Comipany as lessor

Leases in which the company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset afe classified as operating leases. Rental
income from operating lease i5 recogniscd on « straight-line basis over the lerm of th relevant lease, Tnitind direct costs incurred in negotiating sand
arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis w5 renial
inconie. Contingent reats are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned,

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and tewards of owiership transfer fiom the compaay (0 the lessie, Amownts
dug from lessees under fimance leases are recorded as recelvables al the Compuny’s net nvestment in the leases, Finance lease income is allocated 1o
accounting petiods 50 as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease. .

242 The Company as lessee
A lease s classified at the inception date as a finguce lease or on operating lease. A lease that hansfers substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership to the company is classified as a finance lease.

Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair vadué of the léased property or, if lower, at the present value . 7

of the minfmuny lease payments. Lease. payments ave apportioned between finance charges-and reduction of the-lease ligbility so as 16 achieve a
constant rate of inferest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recogiised in finance costs {n the statement of profit and loss,
unless tiey me-directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they,are capitalized inaccordance with the company's general policy on the
botrowing costs. Contingent rentals are recognised s expenses in the periods in which they are fifcuitéd,

A lensed asset is deprecisted over- the useful fife of the usset. However, if there isno reasonable certainty that the company will obtain ownership by
the eud of thie Tease term, the asset is depreciated over'the shorter of the estimated uscfnl life of the ugsel and the leage ternt. Optrating lease paymients
are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on o ‘:(r*ugh( lm:. l ver the lease term,
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5 Foreign carvencies

The functional currency of the Company is Indian rupee (Rs). These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee,

T preparing the financial statements, transactions fn currencics other than the entity’s finctional cunency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of
cxchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary flems denominated fn foreign cncrencies are retranslated at the
rattes: prevailing at thut date. Non-monetary items carried at fair valus that are denominated in forcign currencics are retranslated at the tates prevailing at the
date when the fair valie was defermined, Non-monvtary Hems that are measured i terms ofhisiorién(cust in a foreign currency are not refranslated

Exchange differences on monctary iems are recopnised in profit or loss in-the period fn which they arise except for exchange differences on foreign currency
borrowings relating o assets under construction for future productive use, which are included in the.dost of those assets when they nre regarded ag an adjustment
to Interest costs on those foreign corrency borrowings,

2.6 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial Habilitics are recognised when the Company entity be¢omes a party (o the contractual provisions of the instruments,

Financial asscis and financial Habilitics are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial Habilitics (other than financial assets and linancial labilitics at fair value through profit or loss) are added fo or deducted from the fair value
of the financial assets or financial Habilities, as appropriate, on inftial recognition. Transaction costs dircctly atribmable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial linbilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

2.7 Finanelal Assels

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entivety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial
assets,

271 Clagsification of financial nssets

Debt insiraments that meet the lollowing conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost (except for dubt instrunents that are dusignated oy ot
fuir value through profit or foss on initial recognition):

+ The asset is held within 2 business model whose objective is to hold assels in order to collect contractnal cash flows; snd

* The contractual terms of the insfrument give rise on speceificd dates to cash flows that are solely payments of privcipal and interest on the priicipal
amoun{ ou(smndmg

Debts instruments that mcet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income {excep! for debt
instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

» The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling finauncial assets; and

« The contractual terms of the instrument give rise on speeified dates 1o engh flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the prineipal
smount oulstanding.

Debt instraments in fair vadue through Profit or loss category are measured af fiuir value with all chanyes recognised in Profif and loss.
272 Effective faterest methad
£ . #
The effective interest method is 2 method of calculating the amortised cost of o debt instrument and of allocating intercest inconie over the relevint
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estinvated fiture cash receipts (including alf fees and poiuts paid-or received that
form an integral pact of the cffective interest rate, transaction costsand other premiums or discounts) through the expeeted life of the debt instrument,
or, where appropriate, a shorter peviod, to the gross carrying amount on initial recognition,

{ncome is recognised on an cffective interest basis for debt instiumients other than those financial assets classified as at BVTPL. iterest income is
. recognised in profif or loss and is included in the "Other income” Hne iten. -

273 Financial assets at Fuir Value Through Profit or Loss CEVTPLY

Investinents in cquity instruments are classificd s at FVIPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects on initial recognition to present subsequent
changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for investiments In equily instruments which are not held for trading.

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criferia or FVTOCT eriteria are measured at FYTPL. In addition, debt Instiuments that meet the:
amortised cost eriteria or the FVTOC! eviteria but are desiganted as‘at FVTPL aremieasuied ot FVIPL.

A Hnancial assed that meets the amortised cost eriteria or debt instrements that meet the FVTOCT eriteria may be desigaated as at FYTPL spon fnitizl
recogaition if such desiguation climinates or sigaificantly redices a medsorement or recognition inconsisteiey that would arise from meniuriing assets
or Habilities or recognising the gaing und losses on them on diffecent bases. The Company has not designated any debt fnstrument as at FVIPL,

Finnneinl asseis at FVTPL ae measured at fiir valug at the cnd of cach reporting period, with any g,mns or losses arising on remensurement
recoguised I profit or loss, The net gain or loss recognised In profit or loss incorporates sy dmdmd oF 1 m&mi‘}L" wrned on the financial assel and is
included in the "Other income’ lne iter, Divideid on financial assels ot FVTPL is fecoguised .uJ é (‘cn qf}”&,ng}m for vevelve the' dmdum is
established, it is probable that the ceonontic benefils associfted with the dividend will flow to slgi ;z;} %{}cs ok represe

part of cost of the investment dnd the amouit of dividend can be measured relinbly, f‘“
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274 Impairment of {inancial ussets

The Company assesses at cach date of balance sheet wheiber a financial asset or a Company of {inancial assets is impaired, Ind AS 149 requires
expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowarice. The Company recognises lifetime expeeted losses for all contract assets ard / or all
trade receivables {hat do not constitute a. financing transaction, For all other financial assets, expécted credit losses are measured at an amount equal to
the 12 month expeeted credit losses ot at an amount equal to the life time expected eredit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset bas increaged
significantly since initial recognition.

7.5 Derccognition of financial assets
The Company derecognises a financial assel when the contractial rights (o the cash fTows from the asset éxpire, or whea it teansfers the fnanelal assel
and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset 1o another party.
On derecognition of'a finnncial asset other than in its entirety. On derecognition of o financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s
carrving amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable {s recornised in the Statemeiit of Profit and Loss,
28 Finaneial abilities and equity instruments
2.8.1 Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instiuinents issued by the Company are classified as either financial Habilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the
conftacinal arrangentents and the definitions of a financial lability and an equity instrunient.

™
o
e

Equity instruments

An cquity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual inferest in the assets of an entity afier deducting all ol its Tabilities. Cquity nstranenis
issued by the Company entity are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direet issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equily instruments is reeognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on
the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity insiruments.

2,43 Financial linbilities

All financial linbilities ure subsequently measured ot amortised cost using the effective interest tethod or at FYTPL.

2.8.3.1 Finaneinl Habilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial Habilities arc classified as at fair value through profit or loss when the financial liability is held for teading or it is designated as
at fair value through profit or loss.

A financial liability is classificd as held for trading if: :

= It has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

+ on initial recognition it is part-of a-portfolio of identified financial fistrumunts that the Group manages logether and has a vecent actual
pattern of short-terim profit-taking; or

» It is o derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument,

2832 Financial labilities subsequently measured af amortised cost

Financial Habilities that are pot held-for-trading and are not designated as ot FYTPL are meusured of amortived cost at the.end of
subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial Habilities that are subsequently measured &t amortised cost are
determined based on the effective interest methiod. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in e
"Finance costs' line fem,

The cffzetive interest method is a method of caleulating the amortised cost 6 a financlal liability and of allocating jnterest eXpense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts’ estimated future cash payments (inchiding all fees and
points paid or received that fom an infegral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other preqiiums or discounts) through
the expected life of the financial linbility, or (wheee appropriate) a shorter perfod, to the gross carrying amount on Initial recognition,

2833 Financial guarantee contraéts

A financial guarantee contract is i contract that retjuires the fssuer fo make specified piynients (o reimburse the holder for o loss It fucurs
because a speeified debtor fails to make payments when due in accordance with fhic terms of a debt instrument, .
Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company entity are initially measured ot their Raie values and, i not designated as at FYIPL,
are subsequenily measuied ot the higher of ¢

‘i, the smount of loss allowance detenmined fn secordance with impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 ‘Financial fnstruments’; and

ii. the amount initially recopnised less, when appropriate, the cumulative smotnt of income recognised in sccordunce with the principles
of Ind AS 115 Revenue',
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2.8.3.4 Devecognition of financial Habilities

The company derccognises financial labilities when, and only when, thic company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expived,
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial Hability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is redoguised in
(he Statement of Profit or Loss.

Cash Flow Statemoent

Cagh fows are reported using the indirect method, where by profit before tax is adjusted for the cffects of transactions of a non-cash nature, uny defercals or
accruals of past ov uture operating cash receipls or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash {lows. The cash flows
from operating, iwvesting and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Rounding off poliey

All amounts digclosed in the financial statements and the accompanying notes have been rotmded off to the nearest Lacs as per the requirement of Schiedule (1
of the Companies Act, 2013, unless otherwizse stated,

Operating cycle .

Considering the nature of business activities, the operating cyele has been assumed to have duration of 12 months, Accordingly, alf assets and Habilities have
been elassificd as current or noncurrent as per the Company’s operating cycle and ofhier criferia set ontin Ind AS 1 ‘Drescntdtion of Finuncial Statements® and
Schiedule I fo the Companies Act, 2013,

Standard issucd but not yet effective

w)Ind AS 116- Leases

Ind AS 116 Leases was notified in Mavch 2019 and it feplaces Tud AS 17 Leases. Ind AS 116 is effective for annual periods beginming on or afier 1 April 2019,
Tt sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases and requires Jessees to account for all leases under a single on-
balance sheet model similar to the accounting for finance leases under Ind AS 17, Lessor accounting under Ind AS 116 i$ substantially unchanged from today’s
accounting under Ind AS 17. Ind AS 116 requires fessees and lessors to make mere extensive disclosures than under Ind AS 17, The Company is in the process
uf evahinting the requirements of the standard and its impact on its financial statements.

b} Ind AS 12 — Income taxes (amendments relating lo income fax consequences of dividénd and uncertainty over inenie tax treatments) -

“The smendmient relating fe incoing tak cansequences of dividend clarily thit an éntity shall recognist the incoms tak consequenses of dividends in profit or loss,
other comprehiensive income or equity according lo where the entity originally recognised those past transactions or events. The company does niot expect any
impact from this pronouncement, Tt is relevant to note that the smendment does nol amend situations where the entity pays & tax on dividend which is cffectively
a portion of dividends paid to, taxation authorities on behalf of sharcholders, Such amount paid or payable to taxation authorities continues (o be chargéd to
equity as purt of dividend, in accordance with Ind AS 12

Theamendment to Appendix C of Ind AS 12 specilies that the amendment i$ to be applied 1o the determination of tuxable profit (fas loss), tax bases, unused tax
losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is utcertainly over fncome tax tréatménts under Ind AS 12, Tt outlines the following: (1) the entity has (o use
judgement, to determine whether ¢ach tax treatment should be considered separafely or whether some can be considerced togethier. The decision should be based
on the approach which provides belter predictions of the resolution of the uncertainty (2) the entity is to assume that the taxation authority will have fill
knowledge of alf relevant information while examining any smount (3} catity has lo consider the probability of the relevaut taxation authority accepting the-tax
treatinent and the determinition of tasable profit (tax loss), fax basés, unused tax 105ses, unused tox credits and ik rates wonld depend tpon the probability, The
Company docs not expect any significant impact of the amendment on iis financial statements,

¢) Ind AS 109 - Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation

The amendments relate to the existing requirements in Ind AS 109 regarding teomination rights in order to allow measurement ut amortised cost (or, depending

. on the business nodel, at fair value through other comprehensive income) even in the case of negative compensation payments, The Company doés riot expect

this amendment to have any inpact on its financial statements,

d) Tnck AS 19 ~ Plan Amendimient; Curlailment or Settlestent

The mmendments clarify that ifa plag ameadnient, curtailment or seitlement oceurs, it fs mandatory that the corrent service cost rnd the net interest for the
perfod after the re-measurement are determined using the assumptions used for the re-measwentent, In additfon, amendiments have been inclided to chuily the
effect of a plan amendinent, curtailment or selement on the requirements regarding the asset ceiling. The Company does not expeet this amendment o have any
significant impact on jts financial statements;

¢} Tnd AS 23— Borrowinyg Costs .

The amendments clarify that if dny specific borrowing remains outstanding afler the related asset Is veady for its infepded use or sale, that borrowing bevomes
part of the funds that an cxtity borrows generally when caleulating the capitalisation rate on general borrowings, The Comprny does not expect any impaet from

this amendment.

Critical aceountinig judgemeént and key sources of estimation uncertainty

21310 i the application of the Company's accounting policies, the directors of the Company ave required 6 make judgements, estimates and assumptions:

about {he earying amounts of wssels and Tabilities that are wot readily upparent from other sources, The estimates und associated assumptions are
+ based on historical edpericnce and other Fretors that are considered to be relevant, Actual resulty ay differ ftom these estimates,

P
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‘The estimates and underying assumptions are reviewed o an ongoing basis. Revisfons to accounting estimates are recognised in the peciod i which
the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both euréent and
future periods, Detailed information abowt each of these estimalés and judgemeits is included in felevant notes together with {nformation about the
basis of calculation for each aflected line ftem in the financial stotements,
The areas nvolving critical estimates are:

a) Bstimation of current tax and deférred tax expense- Noie 17

) Estimation of defined benefit obligation-

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment medical beunefits and the present value of the gratuity obligation are
determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making varfous assumptions that may differ from aetual developments in the
{uture. These include the defermination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortalty rates. Due lo the complexities involved in the
valuation and its long-tenn nature, a defined benelit cbhgmon is highly sensitive to changes in tiese assumptions. All 'xsimuptmns dre reviewed at
cach reporting datel

The parameter most sibject to change is the discount rate, I determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India, the mauagement
considers the interest rates of goverament bonds in currencics consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation

The mortality rate Is based on publicly available morlality tables

¢} Pursuant to application of Ind AS 113, Appendix D “Service Concession Arvangement”, the Company has followed the financial assets model for
recognition and measurement of Service Concession Receivables, The Company has cal leukited Service Concession Receivables based on future cash
flow from the project. T the Service Concession Receivables the Compuny has caleulated the IRR based on the cash flow recovery from the project
and initial investments. The model has been built based on the norins fir Tari( allowed by Central Regulatory Commission in CERC (Térms and
condition of tarift) Regulations 2014, Further since the contract is extendable by 5 years and as per CERC order and the Company is untitied to post
tax retin on its investment, cash Nows have been prepared accordingly for a perind of 30 years, - Note 22,1, Note21.4 & Note 3.

d) Estimation of MAT recoverability- Note 17
Estimates and judgement are continually evahrated. They are based on historical experience and other factors, includ ling expectations of future events
that may have o financial impact on the Company and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
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3. Service concession arrangement

As at As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
INR lacs INR lacs

Non-current:
Service concession arrangement 82,705.42 83,878.65
82,705.42 33,878.65

Current

Service concession arrangement 177.03 6,248.13
177.03 6,248,13

The Company was set up to construct, operate and maintain 1,116 Kilometres of five 400 KV Double Cireuit Transmission Line
and 220 KV Double Circuit Transmission Line {rom Siliguri in West Bengal via Bihar to Mandola in Uttar Pradesh under the
"Build-Own-Operate-Transfer" (BOOT) basis. The Company entered in-{o the Transmission Service Agreement with Power
Grid Corporation of India. Limited ("POWERGRID"), JV partner dated 29th March, 2004, Power is being evacuated from the
Tala Hydro Electric Power Project in Bhutan, a Project developed by Governmient of India and Governmient of Bhutan, and
surplus power in Eastern India and is being travsferred to Northern India through the Transmission Lines exclusively to
POWERGRID.

POWERGRID has right to purchase all the assets of the Company required to operdte the project including land, buildings, plant
and equipment; spare parts, records, drawings-and all other consumables. The period of concession is 25 years from the date of
transmission license, which is further extendable up to 30 years. The tariff for transmission charges and additional expenditure
for asséts under Service concession arrangement are subject to the approval by Central Electricity Regulatory Commission.

Pursuant to application of Ind AS 115, Appendix D “Service Concession ArrangemézIts” the propaity; plant and equipment of

the Company under the previotus GAATD have been derecognised and fair value of future cash flows receivables under the above
said project is recognised inftially under financial assets as Service Concession Arrangement and subsequently recognised at
amortised cost.
Pursuant to CERC regulations prior to 2009 which states that company will be allowed to recover the Deferred tax Hability.
Conipany continued to'recognize deferred tax liability up to March 31; 2015 as recoverable in the books of acéounts prepared as
per the IGAAP applicable to to the Company. The total deferred tax liability recorded as recoverable up till March 31, 2015 was
Rs. 12,700 Lacs.

As at As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
INR Iacs INR laes
4. Other financial assets (unsecured, considered good)
Noun-current )
Security deposits 36,86 36.88
36.86 36.88
Current )
[nterest acerued on bank deposits 31.40 144.27
Security deposits 0.07 0.07
Other receivables 9.20 7 3.46
40;73 147.80
5. Other financial assets (unseenred, econsidered good) .
Unbilled Revenue 2,183.56 2,197.28
2,183.56 2,197.28
i} 2 o
E ms L i
_/;;/
6. Non-current tax Asscls «z«j}/’ : : : *
Tax refund réceivable o ' 925.14 77728

Vis. 14 TI128
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Asat Asat
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
INR lacs INR Iacs
Other asscts (unsecured, considered good)
Non-Current
Balances with government authorities 8.43 8.43
Prepaid expenses 106.44 118.85
114.87 127.28
Current
Balances with government authorities 4.04 1.16
Prepaid expenses 20.33 24.05
Advances to vendors 9424 9.71
Other advances 145.59 1.87
264.20 36.79
Inventories
Accounting Policy

Inventories comprises mainly stores and spares and valued at the lower of cost (on FIFO basis) and the net realisable value
after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary. Cost includes gotroi, other levies, transit

insurance and receiving charges.
Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less estimated costs ot completion “md costs

fiecessary (o make sales.

Agat Asat’
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
INR lacs INR lacs
Stores and spares (lower of cost and net realisable value) 171.20 172.50
17120 172.50

The cost of inventories recognised as an expense during the year was Rs 1.30 Lacs (for the year ended 3 1st March ,2018: Rs
0.15 Lacs)
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As at Asat Asat As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2019 31 bareh 2018 31 March 2018
Units INRinces Units INR facs
9. Current fnvestments
(i) Investments carried at fair value through profit and loss
Mutual Funds (Unquoted)
a, Tata Money Market Fund - Growth - - 91,824,602 2,504.00
b, Axis Liquid Fund - Growth - - 1,30,380.64 2,504.27
¢, Inveseo Indin Liquid fund - Growth - ' . - 1,05,029.39 2.,503.57
d. DHFL Pramerica Insta Cash Fund - Growih 7.84,690.11 1,906.76 8,01,103.64 1.8G2.44
e, UTI Money Market Fund -Growth . - - 11,202.03 o 21728
f. IDFC Cash Fund - Growth (Regular plan)* - - 88,554.47 1,862.67
g DSP Blackrock Liquidity Fund - Grow{h* - - 27,963.13 691.80
h. Reliance Liquid Fund - Direct - Growth 54,730.49 2496.76 - . -
Total current investments 4,403.52 12,086.03
Aggregate carrying value of ungquoted investments 440352 : B 12:056‘“"3:
Note:
* Out of above, current investinents under ten for debt
service acerual account {DSAAY, debt service reserve
account ('DSRA’) and self insurance reserve are as follows:
i DSp blackmck liquidity fund - growth - - 27,963.13 691.30
ii. IDFC cash fund - Growth (Regular plan)- - - 88,554.47 1,362.67
. - - 1,16,517.60 : 2,554.47
As at As at
31 March 2019 31 Marehi 2018
INR laes INR Jacs.
(0. Trade Receivables : )
{Unsecured unless otherwise stated)
Current Trade Receivables
Considered gdod 2,933.20 1650176
Considered doubtful - _— 16.85
2,933.20 ) 1,668,61
Less: Allowange for doubtful trade receivables ' . -. . 1585
2,933.20 . ___L651T6

Trade Receivables

The average credit period is 60 days. No interéstis charged on trade receivables for first 60 days front the date of Invéice. Thereafter, inferest is charged at 1.5%
p.m. on the outstanding balance,

‘The Company sells its entire transmission capacity to Powergeid in terms of an exclusive Transmission service ngreement dated 29 March 2004

Ageing Expected Credit loss(%)
Within the credit period 0.00%
1-30 days past.due 0.00%
31-60 days pust die 0.00%
61-90 days past due 0,00%
More than 90 days past due 0.00%

Aue of reeeivables

Asat Asat
31 March 2619 31 March 2018
(Rs./ Lacs) (Ry. / Lacs)
Within the ¢redit period - 791.58 807.57
1-30 days pust due 116724 82944
31-60 days past due 690.26 E
61-90 days past due 98.04 5.90
More than 90 days past due 186.08 8.85
'1'01‘,1&! X 2,933.20 1,651.76

With respect to trade’recgivables, there are no indicators s on 31 March 2019 for puyments in defaglts: Accordingly, the Compuny doe
expected eredit loss,
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Cash and eash equivalents

Accounting Policy

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into kiiown amounts of cash that are subject to an
insignificant risk of changs in value and having original maturities of three inonths or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents.
Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage & demand deposit with bank

Balances with Banks:
- i current accounts

In Deposit Accounts (with original maturity less than three months)
. Casly and cash equivalents as per balance sheet
Cash and cash equivalents as per statement of cash flow

Changes in liabilities from financing activities

Opening balance of Non-Current borrowings (including current maturity of non-
current borrowings)

Proceeds during the year

Repayment during the year

Others

Closing balance

Other baunk balances

Balance with banks*

* Deposits under lien for Debt service reserve account (DSRA) Debt service acerual
account (DSA A}, insurance reserve and guaraitee,

As at As at
31 Marceh 2019 31 Mareh 2018
INR laes INR Iaes
2.45 318.08
- 1,248.00
2.45 1,566.08
2.45 1,566.08
Asat As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
INR lacs INR Iacs
15,687.36 20,858.48
(15,693.69) (3,194.58) -
6.33 23.46
- 15,687.36
Asat As at
31 March 2019 31 Mareh 2018
INR lacs INR lacs
1,860.79 4,909.57
1,860.79 4,909,357
210.79 4,909.57
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{3 Equity share capital

As at 31st Mareh, 2019 Az af 30t Mareh, 2018
Number INR laes Number INR Incs
Authorised shave eapital
Eraity shares of Rs. 10 {previous year Rs, 10) cach with veting rights 48,36,00,000 48,360,00 48,36,00,000 #8,360.00
Issued shave copital
Eaquity shares of Rs. 10 (previous year Rs, 107 euch with voting vighis 46,30,00,000 46,800.00 46,80,00,000 46,800.00
Subsseribed and fully padd up
Equity shares of Rs. 10 (previous year Rs. 10) cach with voting rights 46,30,00,000 46,800.00 46,50,00,000 46,300.00
: 5000 y IR0

Ses notey (i) to (i) below
(i) The Company has onc class of equity shares having a par value of Re. 10 each, Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board

of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharcholders in the ensuing Annnal General Meeting, except fn case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity
shareholders ave cligible (0 réceive the remaining assets of the Compumiy after disivibution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their sbarcholding.

(ii) Details of shares held by cach shareholder holding wore than 5% shares:

As at st Mareh, 2019 As at 31st Mareh, 2018

Class of shaves / Name of sharcholder Number of shares Numbér of shaves

held % holding held % holding
Equity shares with voting vights
The Tata Power Company Limited (Joint 23,86,79,997 51.00 23,86,79,997 51.00
Venturer) .
The Tata Power Company Limited and 3 3
individuals jointly
Power Grid Corporation of India Limited {Joint 22,93,19,997 4900 '22,93,1‘),‘)97 49.00
Venturer) . .
Individuals of Power Grld Corpomtion of India 3 3
Limited

46,80,00,000 100.00 46,80,00,000 100.00
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4. Other Equity

141 General Reserve
Balance at the begluning of the yemr

Add: Amount transferted from debentire redemption reserve®

Balance at the end of the year (A)

‘The General Reserve is used fromm (ing to time Lo transfer profits from retained edrnings for appropriation purposes, As tie genetal resery
transfer from one component of ity to another and is not an item of vther comprehensive income, ilems fncluded in i

reclassified subsequently to profit or Joss,

L2 Bebenture Redemption Reserve
Balaunce atthe beginning of the yoar
Less: Amount transferred to General Reserve®

Balance at the end of the year [¢5]

As at Asat
31st Mareh, 2019 31st March,2018
INR Iacs INR haes
3,258.00 5,258.00
2,625.00 -
7,883.00 3,258.00
¢ s credted by a
e general reserve will not b

2,625.00 1,942,350
(2,625.00) 482.50
- 2,625,00

*Note: As per Section 71(4) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Company bad created 2 Debenture Redemption Reserve for the redemption of debentures . An

amount of Rs 2,625.00 Lacs had been transferred 1o the Debenture redemption reserve in ‘previous yedr from surplus in statement 6f P
year the Company has redeemed its debenture fully on 8th Febriary 2019, accordingly balance in debenture redemption re

Rescrve,

[4.3 Self insurance reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Amount transferred from refained edrnings

vofit and Loss, Diring the
serve has been trmslerred o General

Balanee at the end of the year (C)

1,619.36 1,467.21
15225 152.15
L,771.61 1,619.36

Sellinsurance rescrve is created at the rate of 0, 10% per annum on gross block of Transmission Assets (under the

appropriating current year profil towards fiture losses which may arise from un-insured risks.

14.4 Retained Earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year .
Add: Other comprehensive income/(expense) arising from remeaswrement of defined bénefit
obligation (net of tax)
Profit for the perfod/yeur

Less: < Payment of interim dividends on equity shares
< Payment of final dividends on equity shares
-Dividend distribution tax on interim Dividend
- Dividend distribution tax on final divideid
- Transfer to Debenture redemption reserve

- Transferred to seif insurance reserve

previous GAAP) as af the end of the year by

Balanee at the end of the year [t))

Total (A+B+CHD)

29,993.10 27,939.45
(3.53) - (17.82)
11,257.48 12,483.75
3,276.00 " 7,020.00
1,872.00 936.00
673.39 1,429.09
384,80 190.57

. 682.50

15225 152.15
4.590.51 3.035.02
- 3.885.61 99,995.10
J4300.22 39,497.44

2013. Thus, the amounts reported above are not distributable in eniirciy‘ Detail of dividend paid are as follows:

Dividend
Particulars

31 Mareh 2019

£

Cash dividend on-equity shares declared and paid
Final dividend for (e year ended March 31 + 2018 (R, 0.40 per shace)

Interim dividend for the year ended March 3 1, 2009 (Rs. 0.70 per
share)
Dividend distribution tax on above

1,872.00

3,276.00

1.058.19

6,206.19

Particulars

Casl dividend on équity shares dechired and paid
Final dividend for e year ended Marehi 31 » 2017 (Rs. 0.20 per share)

Interim dividend for the year ended March 31, 2018 (Rs, 1.50 per
sharc) ’
Dividend distribution tax on above @

936.00

7.020.00

1,619.66

L 31 Blureli 2018

9,575.66

In respect ol the yéar ended 31 Marceh, 2019, thié diveetors in their meeting dafed 23 April, 2019 have proposed a final divide

paid on Tully paid cquity shares. This cquily dividend is subject to approval by sharcholders at the annual

769.39 Lacs respectively,

‘The amount ihat can be distributed by the Company as dividends to its equity sharcholders is defermined based on the requirements of Companies Act,

2y,

nd of g 0.80 per share to b

general meeting. The proposed equity dividead
s payable to all holders of fully paid equity shares, The (otal tinbility towards equity dividend and tax thereon amounts o Rs 3,74400 Lacs and Ry
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Asat Asat
Aist Mareh,2019 st Mareln2018
INR facs INR lacs
15, Nog-current Horrowings
{asecured - at amertised cost
Redeemabile Non-convertible debentures « 10,5000
Less: Current Matuities of long tenn borgowings = (10.500.00).
A - -
Secured - at amortised cost
Term loaus from pthers
(i) Tnternational finmce corporation - 2,745.65
(i1} Asian development bank - 244172
Less: Cutrent Maturities of Jong term booswdigs - (5,187.370
B - . -
(A1) - -

Note
Summary of Borrowiugs

2} The Loans from Asion Development Bank ("ADBY and Interenational Finance Corporstion ("IFC"} mentioned in (B} collectively known as “Senior
Lenders” were taken for financing the project. Agafnst the loan the Company has ereated a first charge ranking pari passis on:

i, allofits tiangibly, receivable against Service Concession Arrmgements (non-current and current) assets;
it alt products of ncome from and proceeds of sale or other disposition of and any rights, benefits, options, snents, indemaities, winraniics

or coverants i respect of all of the foregoing; both present and future, in favour of the Senior Lenders for the purpdse of sbove mentioned foan
amounis.

by The fents of repayment and interest rafes of tenn Ioong and debentures are oy follows,
Balance as at

St No. Partienlaxs 31032019 Intorest vate pa Terms of repayment
{Rs/ Lacs)
1 Tnternstional Finance Corporation - Fixed rate of interest -8.8% Fully repaid on 15th an 2019
2 Asian Development Bank - Pixed rate of interest -9.14%6 Fully fepaid on 15th fan 2019
3 Debentures .« ~ Fixed rate of inferest -7.60% Bullet paynent done en 8 Feby
2049

Balinee s at

StNo. Particulars 31.03.2018 Interest rafe paa - Terms ol Tepikyment
(Rad Laes) —_—
! International Finanee Corporation 2749.67 Fixed rate of intevest -8,8% i€ yearly equal instaluients

of Ry 1374.83 Lacs tiil
15.01.201%

2 Asian Developntent Bank 244492 Fined rite of interest -9.145% Half yearly équal instshnents
R 122240 Lacs till
. 13.01.2019.
3 Debentures 10,500.00 Fixed ratc of imerest -7.60% fhudiel repuymient on
08.02.2019
1569459
6 Provisions

f N
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constzuctive) as a result of s past event, it is probable thar the Group
will be required to-settle the obliation and a relinble cstimate can be made of the amount of the oblipation.

The smount recognised as a provision is the Yest cstimate of the consideration required to seitle the present obligation at the eud of the reporting
period, taking into accotnt the risks and wwertatinics sunnunding the obligation. Wlien 8 provision ismeasured using the eash flows estimnted to
settle the present oblzation, s carrylne amount iz the present value of those cash flows fwhen tho effect of the time value of moriey i pateiiall,

Whin same o all of the économic benefits required to seitle n provision are cxpected to be recovered from o third paty, a receivable is reeagnized
S, dg an sset iF it is vittanlly certain ot einbirsement will be reecived and the amount of the reczivable can be measured reliably,
{Ouerous Contracls
. % cent obligations wising uader oncrous contracls are cecognisnd and meosured as provisions, An snerous contract is considercd to exist where the
Lompany has a contracy under which the unavokdable conts of meeting the obiigations uuder the contractexceed the ceonomic hauefits expeeted to
1# recoived from the contrct,

Agat Agut
33t March,2019 3ist Mareh, 2013
MR jacs - IR Incs
Mon-current
Provision for Emplayee Benefits .
(i} Compensated abiences ' 7987 *I8.01
(it} Gratuity (Ve 9059 . 30.33
(ifl) Postbreticement defined beseth plan 41,23 1291
{iv} Other emnployee beselis 24,60 10.71
236,31 13216
Asai Asat
st Marel 2017 3t March, 3018 Y
s ] S R s TTINR ties :
Current
. Provision for Employes Beaefils .
[t Compensited sbsences 18460 187
(i Postaetirement defined Benefit plan 473 085
iy Other employee heaefits 139 . 119

2334 9.1




POWERLINKS YRANSMISSION LIMITED
NOTESTO THEFINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

4.1 The Company participates in defined contribution and benefit schemes, the assets of which are held (where fondal) i separately adniinistered Rinds For defined contitbution echemas the amewust 2liuged to
thie Statement of Profit and Losk is e torsl of contiibations payable n the yedr.

16.2 Defined contrilution plan

The Company miakes contribulions towaids providént fund (o a defined vontribution rétireient beoefit plan for qualifiing coployees, Tlic Company's confibution o the Buployeas Provident Fund is
deposited with the Regional Provideat Fund Commsissioner, Undee the scheme, the Company fs tequired to contiibute 8 specified percentage of payroll cast to the retirement benefit schitne o fund the benefits .

and reedgnlséd such contribation and shsufall, ifany, 4 an cxpenss In the yar it iz ingttred.

The Conmpany recognised Rs. 4%.68 lacs (Previous year Rs, 56,10 lacs) for Superannbation and provident fund contributians in e Statement of Profit and Loss, The contribution payable to the plan by the
Cempany is at the rate specified in rules to the schete, As a1 31 March, 2019, contribution of Rs, 6.78 Mt {as at 31 March, 2018 Rs. 4.56 lacs) teprescutivg anisunt payable to the Employes Provident Fund
I respect of FY 2018-19 (FY 2017-18) reparting périsd tiad nat been pald to the plaos. The amotints were paid subseyuent to the end of respective reporting parfods.

163 Defined benellt plan
‘The comypinny vperates the followhsy funded defined benefit plans:
a) Gratully Selicmie
The gratuity Hability avises on retieement, withdewal, resignation and death of an emplayee The storesaid Tability 15 caleulated on thie basis of specified no. ol diy's sty (e, Tast drawn basie 3y} for cach

completed year of sevice subject to completion of five yeas' service, The Company cortributes to finds admindstered by Life Iny Coip of Tediz.

The compiny operates the follow ing unfunded defined beaefit planss

Post Employinent Medical Benefits

The Company provides certain post-employment hicalth care benefits fo sup d cmpl af some of ity focations, T terms of the pla, the 1etired employees can avail free medieal checkonp and
medicines 2t Company's facilitics,

Ex-Gratia Death Benefits

The company has a defined benafit plan granting ex-gratia In case of death during service: The benefit Consisis of pre-deterinined lumpsum amourt along whh a sum detennined based on the Dut deawn basis
salary per month and the fength of strvice

Retirement Gift
The company has & defined benefit plar granting a pre-d ined sum s gitton sup ion of cmployes:
Pension

The company has 1 deflnbd Beaefit pla yranting 3 pre-deternined fum ¢ a pension afler complefing vesting pediod.

164 Rishg assgeiated with Plan Provisions

Risks associated wilh the plan provisions ore sttuadial rizks, These viske avei- () Tovestment sisk, (i) interest visk (discount rate ik, () mortality visk and {iv} sadary sick.

Investment sk The p bility or tikelihood of oecuu oftosses relative to the expected return on any pasticular investment,

Tuterest vizk (discount rate isky The plan exposes the Company to the risk of 1!l in faterest rates, A Talt i interest eates will result in an Incroase it thel
: ulthindte cost of providing the abave benefit and will thus resull in an increase in thie value of e Habilite:

Moxtality risk The preseat value of the defined benefit plan Uability is calcalated by reference to the best estimate of e mottality of
plan participants. Indian Assured Lives Mortalily (2006-08) ultimate table s been used in vespeet of the sbove.

A change it moratity raie will have'a beasing on the plans Hability.

Salary risk The present vahie of the defined bendfit plan s calcutated with the arsumption of salary ncrease rate of plan participants
in future. Deviation inthe wite ofincreate of salaiy in future for plan partidipants from the rate of inerexie in salary vred
1o deteriine the present value of obligation will have a bearing on the plan's Bability.

Demographic risk The Company has used certain mortality and aitrition assumption in valustion of the Habifity, The company is exposed 1o
thie tish of astial experience triming out to be svorse compared 10 the désimption

I respect of the plan by Indiy, e most rocent actearial valuation of the plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obfigation were carried out as at 31 March, 2019 by Mr. Kulin Patel, Fellow,
{ostitute of Actuies of India, The present ¢alug of défined benefit obligation, and the relited cirieiit sesvice cost sud pastservice cost, wWers meastired using the projected wnit aredit method,

+ i

16.5 Principal setuarisd assumptions:

8. Ne, Particnlars Refer note below Year caded 315t March Yearended 315t March Year ended 315t Year ended 3ist March
2048 2019 Marel 1018 2018
Gragully scheme (Fanded) o3t vetirentent defined Gratunity Scheme. Post retiventent dofined
beuefit plan{Non Funded) {Fanded) Beneflf plan{Non Fonded) -
i Discgunt rate (p.a.} 1 7.40% 7.40% L0% 7.70%
ih. Bxpected rate of relim on assels 2 7.46% - 10% -
(b)
. Salary escalation rate (pa) 3 700% Management- 7%, Non- 700% -
Mangeniént-55%
v, Expected rate(s) olmedical 4 - 3.00% - 3.00%%
inflatlon
Nutes
1 The diseount rate is based on the prevailiag madket yields of Indian Government securitios as at the batance sheet dite for the estimated tem of whligations.
2 The expeeted raunt s based on the expectation of the average lang tenn rale of retumm expested on frvestiments of the furd durlyg the estimated term of the ebligations
- Theestimates of futuse salary fncreases considered takes into 2ccount the inflation, seniésity, prometion anid othier relevaat faztors,

156 l)cméﬁgmplxtc assumplipng:

S, Nu.  Particulars 35t March 2619 st .\l:f:h 2018
{ Retirezent agee 0 Yeuy 60 Yeus
2 Mortality Table Indisn Assured Lives Trsliant Assusd Lives ’
Muitaity (2006-08) Movtality (2006-05)
vadified Ul suspadifiod Ul
3 Withdunwal cate (for all ages) Ape 214 yenn-2.30%% Age 2134 years2.50%
45 Years and abone- 135 15 ears and above-
1%

« £
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1S

1% Antgunts recagnised in the Statement of Frofit and Loss I respeet of thése detined benelits plans avé as folfows:
8, No. Partieulars Year ended st March Year emfed 338 March Yeav ented 35t Year owded 31st Marck
201 e March 2048 s
Geatuity schente (Fonided} Past retiveitent defined Gratulty schemy Post retivament defined
Benefit plan{Non Funded) (Lundled) Benelit plan{Noit Fiinded)
(sdn Facy) {Rs.in facy) {Radn Laes) {15t Eacsy
A Cuivent service cost 1487 676 1 16.37
B MetIntecest expenses. 224 2.64 (0.59) 083
[+ Othier adfstinent - -
Components of defiricd bestefit costs recognied in Statenent of 3391 2940 1127 16489
Profit or Loss
1662 Remeasurentent on the net definedt henelit iabitity:
& No. Particufars Year endedd 315t March Year ended 3ot March Year ended 3st Year erded 315t March
2019 2009 Amech 2008 2018
Gratuily selene (o) Post retivement defiued Gratulty scheme- Post retivement defined
Denelit plan(Non Fonded) {Funded) benelit plan{Nen Funded}
Re.in Lagn} (Rsdn Lacs) {Rs.dn Lacs) {Bs.in Laes)
A Actuarial {eains)losses dus 19 chanas In deasopranhic assumptiné . - 447 3.4
] Actuatial (gainshlosses due to change in Hrancial assemptions 467 113 (17.57) .
¢ Avtuasfal {malns)osses dig to el i experience varianes 12.05 234 40.40 {7.9%)
n Retunton plan assels 19.34) - £0.36) -
Compenent of deflned Besefit costs vevognised in Other 138 349 16,59 {399
Comprelisnsive Ingume
Tha eurvent sexvies cost and the net fderest expense for the yoar né inclided in the Tinployes henefils expense tin the Statement of Profit wid Lass!
The renieastiveaent of the net defined boselic Jability s inthidad in the other conipechensive income
{663 The mnodnt included i the Batance Sheetarising from the entity's obligation In respeet of its defined benefits plans s foflows:
Grandty Scheme (Foded) .
&.No, Particulars Asat Asat
31.03.2019 31032018
Re. Laes) (R, { Lacs)
A Present valus of defined benefit cbilution 174,15 176.69
B Far valise of plun asscts 8136 146.16
Funded status fdedizity — (90,593
Post retirentent defined benelit planiion Funded)
§. No. Particulars Agat Asat
31032019
ReinLacs)
A Present valie of detingd Lol chlinativn 4600
Net defined bruelit asset/{labilin) {4600}
Gratuify Seheare (Fundidy
16.6.4 Movement in the it value 6 the defined Donedit obligation:
5, No, Particutars: Year engded Year ended
3032019 31.03.2018
{85 ] Lacs) {Rs./ Laes)
Al Cprening defined henedit obiigation 176.69 134.56
B Currert service cost 2067 177
o Innierest cpst 1041 290
3 Actusia (gainylors on obligation 16,73 25,95
E Benefits,paid {5490} {549}
¥ Acquisifion adjustnsent . : 4355 - :
* Closing defined benelit obligaiions (A +B+ CHYLEAT) 17415 i76.69
1868 Bioverent n the Tabe value of the plan assets are as follows:
5. Na. Particutars Year cnded Year ended
31832009 31032018
R,/ Lacyy (Re. / Laes)
A Openisy fir value of plan assets .18 14188
B Aciual relton on plan assels 537 240
C Cinnloyer's contnbuiions - -
3] Acquigitiog adjustnent - N
s Benetits paid {80,423 {548
F Attt paind (osg) 235 036
Clusing faiy value of planaissets (A+BHCFDERT) 83.56 PRI

The plan sssets of e Company menaged theengh 2 st are managed by Life Tnsurance Comporatioa {71LICT) of Dndia, The details of fivestntenss xelating 10 these assels are nat

showis by LIC, Henee, he covposithon of ezl major e
his pot beent discloned.

tegiory of plan asiets, the poreentage of arnount that vaeh soajor categoeny constifules ta the fir value of the tatal plan assets
A

The Cusapany vapees 10 ke & contliution of Re. 90,59 ses (32 at 31 bMasch, 2018: Rs. 30,53 Lics)in the defincd bonefit pla Saring e next fansist year,
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16.6.6  Movement in the ffe value of the defined benelit obligation:
Otlier Entplayee benelits (Non

Funded)
5.-No, Purticutars Year anded Yeur cided
35t March 35t March 2018
2019

{Rs in Lacsy iRs fu Lacsy
A, Qpening defined benelit obligation (12.96) -
B Current serviee ¢ost (26.76} {16.37)
o Interest cost {2.6:4) (0.53}
o Actuariat {gain)loss ot obligation (3.49) 394
B Benefits paid 415 -
¥ Acgniisiton adjusiment 0.30) «
(46.00y {12.96)

16.6,7  Sewsithvity Analysis

Sig 3mf’ caiit dctwarial assuniptions for the deteomination of the defined benefit obligation are disconint rate, expeeted salacy increass and motality. The sensitiv ity :m;d)scs below have been detenufued based on reasonably
possible changes of the assiunptions oecurring ot the eid of the reporting period, while holding 3l other asatmptions constant. .
Inerease in assumption Deerease in assumption Increase in asswmption Deerease i assupuption

Gratuity scheme Post vetirement  {Gratuity scheme | Phst vetirement  [Gratuity schome | Post vetivement {Gratuity scheme | Post retirement
{Fumied) defined henefit  {Funded) defined benefit {Funded) defined benefit HPamded) defined enelit
plan{Non Fundeld) an{Non Fanded) plan{Nea plantNun
Particulars Asat Asat Asat ' Asaf
st Mareh 2019 3ist Maych 2019 J1st Mareh 2018 3t dMarch 2018
{Rs It Lacs) {Rsin Lues) (Rs in Laes) {1 in Taes)
{Deereaseliineranse] (Decreazeynercase (Dccrg.'\sc).‘ . {Drareawy - ({Deerenseincreas] {Lotvansd e Ouecaase)f 1 Dozt
Increase Tucrease & ase Inerensye Increase
Discount Rate (-+10.5%) {7.67) {2.72) 830 3.6 (3.65) (L3 3.96 L39
2% change compared to base due to sensitiviy)
Salary Growih Rate (-/40.53%%) 8301 0.6 (7.74) {0.58) 397 - {363} -
%% change compared to base due Lo sensitivity)
Autrition Rale {-/4 33% of attrition rates) 015 {13.53) - - .1 (4.8 B -
5 changé compared (o bast due ta sensitivity) )
Martality Rate (3/- 1 year) i - 0.9 - {0.91) - 0.61 - {&35)
¢4 change tompared {o basé due to seasitivity)
Medical inflation rate(+/- 0.5%) - 2.08 - {1.82)] - 133 - (1.3}

The sensitivity analysis presented above niny net be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that e change in assimiptions would oceur in isolation of one another a8 seme 61 the
assumptions may be correlated, .
Furthermore. in prezediting the above sensitivity analysls, she present value of the defined bensfit obl has been caleatited asing the projected unit erdit method at the end of the reporting perfod, which i5 the same a3
that applied ia calenlating rlie defined benefit T ity recognised in the Bakinee shict,

‘There was i change in the methods and assumptions wsed fn preparing the sensifivity analysis ftom prior years,

16.6,8'  The expected muturity analysis of defined benelit ablization is as follows:

Yeav ended 3Ist7 Vear ended 31st Yenr ended 313t Year ended 315t

Expécted eash flows over the next Barch 2019 Marel 2019 Maveh 2018 Mureh 2008
Gratuity Tost retivement  Gratulty scheme  Post retirement
scheme defined benefit {Funded) defined benefit
(Funded) plan{Non Furided) Rsfnfges: plandNon Pundet)
Iyesr 1887 4,26 12587 0.04
2105 years 3418 1421 20,68 0.84
610 10 years 56,78 25.31 5785 249
More than 10 yeurs - B - -

The average duration of the {Gratuity) defined benefit plan oblipation at the end of the reporting period is .10 years, (31 March, 2018: .10 years)
The average duration of the (PRMB) dcﬁrs.d benelit phan obligation it the end of the reporting peviod Is 17,10 years. (31 March, 2018: .10 years)
{

16.6.08  Actuarial ions for ¢

5. Particdars Refer note Asat Asat

No, helow 3istAarch 3t Alireh 2018

2019

i Discauat rate (paL) 1 A0 it
i Expected rate of return on sssets {(pad 2 7.40%% 7.70%
i Salary exeafation rate {pin.) 3 T00%% 7003
Notes

i The discount rate 18 based on the prevalling minket yields af‘ln%mr\ Gav -.mmmt secutiiiey 23 2t the balsnce

sheet date for the estimated tenn of oblizations,

b3 The campénsated absciices i unfimded,
-3 The tstim f future salary increas fdered takes Tt scconnt the fnflation, senfority, promotion

and other yelevan frctois.

s P . . BN
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Beferred Tax Assets/(Linbilities} (nety

Accounting Policy

= w

Deferved tax

Delerred 1ax is recognised on temporary differences between flie carrying amoums of assats and Habilitics i the financia) statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the compulation of taxable profit, Defurred tag Tabilities e gencrally recognised fot il swxable temporaty
differences, Deferced tax sssets are genor ty pised for all deduciibl i differences fo the extent that it I probable that fasable profits
will be available against which theis dédietible tempasary differences €an be uilised. Such doferred 1x assely and Habilites are not recopnised T he
tetvporary difference arlses from the initial secognition of axsess and fisbilitias in a trarisaction it affects neither the fakable prafit por the aceausting
prohit

The carrying amount of deferred rax asséty is revieiwed at the end of each reparting period nnd reduced 1o the extent that it fz o longer probble that
sufficient taxable profits will be available 1o allow afl or pati of the asset 1o bie recovered,

Deferred tax labilltios and astots are neasured atthe fac mtes that are expected to apply in the period fi which the liabiity is zettled or fhe asset
realised, based on tax rates (and rax taws) that frave been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reparting period.

For operations carried out under tax holiday pariod (201A bearfits oF Income Tax Act, 1961), deferred tax adsers §r fiabilites, if any, have been
Dlished for ihe tax iie of those tewporary differences hotween the carrying vatues of assets and liabilities and thieir rexpeetive tax bazes
that reverse after the tax holiday ends.

Deferted tax refating fo ftoms recogiised cursids profit or loss is recognised outside profit or foss (either it other comprehensive income or in equity).

Beferred tax itemrs are recognised in correlotion to the ing it i :imcrinOClordireuiyinequixy,

Deferred tax aseets und babilifies are offset when they rebuie to income raxes levied by the sanue faxation suthority and the refevant entity intends to
seftle its curvent tax assers and Babilities on 1 et basis,

Deaferred tax assets include dMinimunt Altemative Tax (3AT) paid in accordance with the taxc Jasvs in India, which is likely to pive future economic
benefits i the form of avaitabifity of set of against futeire income 1k liabitity, Accordingly, MAT is recoguised as déferred tax assetin the babuice
shegt'when the asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that tie futare economic Danefit associated with the asset will be realiged.

Asat Asat
31 March 2019 3T bHarch 2018
Particulars . INR Jacs INRTacs
MAT cradit entitleinnt 19,932.87 ' 17,566.13
Deferred tax lishilitios {17,951.56) {17.993.66)
Net Deferved tax Assat / (liabilities) 2,031.31 - {377.33)
ariients Balance ns at 01 Recagnised in Profit or Loss Recognised in other Balanee asnt
hewars April 2018 sompreliensive Income_ 31 March219
Deferved fax assels/{labilities ) in
relation fo
f;::::e concession armngenient and (1794366} (759} . (17951.56)
MAT eredit ermitlement 17,566,13 241674 - 1993287
(377.53) 2,408.84 - 203131
Particulars Balanee ns 1t 01 Recoganised in Profit or Loss Reeognised i othes Balaee asat
Aprilzng? comprehensive Incame 3t Mareh2014
Deferved tix (labifities ) 7 asseis
relation to .
f;:::c coticesston arrangentent and 22,127.66) A,184.00 . {17,943.66)
MAT credit entidlesnent 18,987,52 {1421.39) - 17.566.13
(3,140, 14 2,761.61 - (377.53¢

Deferved tax assets and labilities are being offset as they relate 16 taxes on income lavied by the smure goveming tavation laws,

The Company stasied avaiting the tx benefit under saction S01A of the Income Tax Act, 1961, with #hect from the financial year 201 1-12, whereby.
the Company {s entitlod 15 & tzx holiduy for 10 years, Defermred tas asseis/{linbitities) a5 a1 31 March, 2019, refledt the quantiun of 1 Habititiey
aesnued up 10 year end bug paveble after 1he eipiny of 1ax froliday period, b

Sieferred tax lisbilisis inchudes differarce beswden canying value of Service Concession Atrangemint and tas base of Froserty, plant arid equipmient
a5 al the year end

As on March 31,2019 company has MAT eredit cutitfement sagregating 1o Rs, 19,982.87 Lads (March 31, 2018 © Rs:17,506,13 Lage). For the
purpase of ascortaining thy iccmcmbi!ity of MAT eredit | projections for Gulure taxable profits sre prepared and evatinied by the imansgenient ar the
end of each reporting perisd, . .
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Inconte faxes

Accounting Policy
Income tax expenss represents the surt of the tax currently paguble and defersed 1a%,

2.1 Cwrvent tax

Current incomy tax mssets and liabilities are messured at the anount expectsd 1o be recoversd from o paid to the taxation authorities, The rix rates
and tax laws used 10 compute the amount are thoie that are enacted or substantively enxcted, at fhe reporting dats in the cotintries where the
Company operates and generstes taxable inconte.

Cutrent incomse tax vefating to itens tecognised outside profit o loss is retonised outside profit of Joss {either in other compreliensive incom o i
equity). Current tax items ave recopnised fn ation 1o the underyi ion eithee in OCT or direetly in eqifity, Management pesiodically
evaluaies positions taken it the tax retums switls réspect 1o s in which applicable 1ax fations are subject to ion and exablish
provisions where dppropriaté.

Yene caded Year enited
Income taxes 31st March 2019 315t March 2018
Incomg taxes recognised in profit & loss {INR Lars) (INR Lacs)
Current tax
I respect of current year 3,969.41 4.188.10
In respect of previous yedrs : - (32.00)
396941 +4,156.10
Deferred tax {ereditYexpense
a} Inrespect of temporary differences 790 (4,184.00)
1) MAT eredit entitlement
~In respect of Cuerent year Q41674 {2,145.33)
~In respest of previous year - 3.567.22
{2408.84) {2,762.61)
Totalincome tax cxpense/{credit) recoguised 1.560.87 1.393.49
The fncome 1ax expense for the yoar can be vecanciled to the accomting profit as follows:
Yearended Year ended
3ist March 2019 35t Morch 2018
{INR Lacs) {INR Lxnes)
Profit before tax 12,818.05 1387724
Statutory Incoms fax 294207 34.608%%
Tax at statutory income tax rate 373262 T 480264
Add: Effect of expierises that are not deductible in deternsining taxable profit 75.49 12821
Less: Effect of income that are not taxable in determining taxable profit 877 (12:10)
Less: Effect on fax due to tax holiday exemption under 801A (4,282,763 (5,375.00)
Less: Adjustiments recognised in the current year in relation 2,026.45 1,849.74
t the reversal of MAT eredit entitlement and change in tax
rate during thie current yoar
Income tax expense recognised in the sratement of profit or foss . 1,560,57 1.393.49

The tax rate vised for the fnancial years 2018-19 is comorate tax rate of 29,12%% and 201718 is corporate tax rié 34,6085 Reconeiliations abova is
the comorate tax payabls by carporate entities in India oo tasable profits under the Iodian rax Jw, . .

Income fax ognised in other contprehensive inconte
Year ended Yearendegd

31st Mapeh 2019 31st March 2018
(NR Lacs) {INR Lacs)

1) ntfax.
Arising on Incomé and pin igedt fnorhor ¢ h tncome
Remedsurements of defined benefit cobligation ) 3 . 4.83
Total inconre tax guised in other compr ive income ) 234 4.83
: . Asat . Asat
31 Mhch 2039 31 March 2018
INR Incs INR Incs
18, Trade payables .
Total sutstanding dues of micro enfeqprises and .
small enterprises 15,50 .
Total outstanding duey of creditars other than 719,61 644.05
nier enterprises and siall enterpriees,
735.11 644.035

Micro and small enterprises under e Micto, Smalt and Medivm Enterprises Development Act, 2006 have been determined based on fhie information available
with thi Company and the requited disclosures ate given below:

Asat As st

31t March 2019 st Blarch 2018

{a} Principal amount remiaining unpaid a5 on 315t Macch 15,50 -

by Interest due thereon a3 on 31st March* - -
[O] The ameunt of Interest paid aloug with the amounts of the payment made o the supplisr

beyond the nppointed day* . - B

{dy The amount of Interést due and payable for the yeart . - ' -

{&} The amount of Interest accrued snd remaining tnpaid as at 315t March * - .

3] The amount of further toterest dus and paysble even in e succeeding years, pitil such date - -

when the interest dues as above are &cmaﬂy paid * 4

Dues 1 Micto and small eaterprisas have been determined fo s extent siich pasties have been identified on e basis efinformiation collected by the
Managetment, ' :

* Amounts unpaid 1o Micro and small enterprises vendors o account of tetention medacy, camest moasy deposit and security deposit hava ot been vonsidured
for the purpose of interest caleulation
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19,

20.

Other Financial Liabilities

Current

Current maturities of Redeemable Non-Convertible debentures
Current maturities of long-term debt

Interest acerued but not due on borrowings

Unearned income - to be utilised in future tari{f determination™®
Other payables :

Asat As at
31 March 2019 31 Maveh 2018
INR lacs INR lacs
- 10,500.00
- 5,187.36
- G09.41
484.13 270.35
2.16 2396
486.29 16,591.08

* As per Central Electricity Regulatory Conmmission (CERC") (Terms and condition for tariff) Regulation 2014, the Company
had raised invoices to customer for transmission charges on the basis of tariff order as approved by CERC. As the billed amount
was higher than the revenue earned, the Company created future tarif{f liability for the differential amount. Balance outstanding as

at March 31, 2019 represent estunated differential tariff computed post receipt of order dated 20 April 2017.

Other Liabilities

Current

Provision for Interim Dividend

Dividend distribution tax

Statutory liabilities

Advance and progress.payments received
Other payables

Asut Asal

31 Mareh 2019 31 March 2018
INR iacs INR lacs
3,276.00 7,020.00
673.39 1,429.11

38.58 35.04

1,038.42 1,299.53

0.72 0.96

5,027.11 9,784.64
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24,

Revenue from Operations

Revenue recagnitian
Accounting Policy

Revenue s secognised to the extent that it is probable that economie benefiy will flew to the Company and that the revenue can be relinbly
measared. Revenue is measured at the fair vatue of the consideration received o receivable, Reveoue is reduced for setual rebates given and other
similar atlowances.

211

a

&

1
iv

213

Service Concession Arrangement ('SCA")
Recounition and measurement

The Company had beeu ser Up 10 construct, operate and maintain 1,116 Kilomatres of five 400 KV Double Cirewit Transmission Line and
220 KV Double Circuit Transmizsion Line from Siligiri in Wesi Bengal via Bihar {0 Mandola in Utiar Peadesh uder the *Build- Oy
Operate-Transfer” {BODT] basis. These fransmission Tines mnd refated assets will be transferred 1o POWERGRID in terms of agreement at
the end of the term of contraet, Pover is being evacuated from thie “Fala Hydro Electric Power Project in Bhutan, a Project developed by
Government of India and Governmen of Bhutan, and from surplus power in Easteny Indfa, swhich is being transferred to Northern India,

In woms of application of Tnd AS §1S, Appendic D “Serviee Concession Arrangement (SCAY™, the. fair value of future cash fows
receivable under the above project have been initially s ised under financial asdets as Ré bles under Service Coneession
Arrangements’ and have been recognised at umortized ot subséqu':nx}y. The term of the TSA agreement batween Poswer grid Corparition
of India Limited and Powerlink Teansmission Limited js 25 years and muay be extended 1o 30 yoars,

With respest to SCA, révenue and costs are ulfovated beisveen those relating to tansnvission sérvices and those relating to operation and
maintenance services, and are aceounted for separately. Consideration received or receivable is allocated By teference to the relative fair
value of services defivered vehien the amounis are separntely identifiable. The infrastructure used in the concession arrangements is

classitied as financial asser, based on the tatre of the payment entitlemants established in the SCA

Contractual abligation to restore the infrastructure to a specificd Jevel of serviceabulity

The Company has ¢ | obligations o maintsin the inf; 10 a specified love] of serviceability or to sestore the infrstructure
to a specified condition before it is handed aver o thie grantor of the SCA consequent 1o the right availible with the grantor under the
tansmission service agreement, In case 0f SCA under financial asset madel, such costs are recognised i the period in which such costs are
actually incurred.

Revenue recognition

Once the infy 1€ i5 in 6 y the t i of income i recognised as Rev from operations under SCA jn Jance with
the financial asset modet using effective interest’ method. Revenues from operations and mainfenance services and overay services are
recopnised in cach period as mnd when services are rendered.

Revenue is d based on the deration specified in a contract with a and excludes amoy llected on behalf of third
narties. The Company recotnizes revenue when it transfers control over o product or service to a customer

Borrowing cost related to

fnt

In case of i n unider fi asset model, borrowing costs nitributable o construction of the infrafinicture is charged
10 the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which sech cosis are ineurred,

Rendering of services

Service Revenue primarity includes rendering of services for providing project managensent, consultancy and supervision services.

Revemse from :bnsu!!:incy and supervision services on time and material basiz is'recognised as servicos are rendered g it best depicts the
value to the complete satisfaction of perft bligati

Revenue from time and materinl contracts 6n fixed foe is recognized considering the extent of'j wwards I i
based on the rativ of costs incurred 10 due 10 the total est 1 costs at pletion of pertt bligation. Revedue, includi
estimated fees or profits, are fed proportionally based on ire of |

If the Company has recognized revenus bat 1 issped a bill, then the antitlement t6 consideration is recognized 5 & cantract asset or
unbilled revenus, Tlie contract asset s ferred to receivable when the entit] o t Z fitional,

The Company receives payments from customers based on billing schedulé extablished in cantracts,

Theee is.no significant judgement- invalved while evaluating the timing as 1o whey customers obtain control of promised gocds and

Dividend and interest incone

£l

Dividend income from i is T ited when the st s right to receive payment has been established.

Interest income from = financial aszet is recognised when it is probable fhat the cconomic-benefits will flow to the Company and thie
amoont of income ean bie measuréd reliably, Inferest income is accrued on a'fime basis, by reference o the principal outstanding and at the
eftective interest rate applicable, which is the rare that exaenly discovnts esfimated future cash réeeipts through the espected life of the
financial asset to that assers set casrying amount on fhitial recopnition,

Revenue in respect of late payment sureharge is rocofiiised as dod when tecovered because its ultimate collection is uncertain:
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Year ended Year ended
31 Marels 2019 31 March 2018
INR Incy INR Jncs
Revenie from Operations .

(i) Income from Serviee CONCESSIoN arrangement 47548 15,940.41
{11} Incentive on transmission service charges 27437 27538
(Less):. Cush discount (149.63) (154.2%)
14,600,03 16,070 54

Otlice Operating Revenue )
Rent 044 0.77
O , praject and supervision fee - 28.96
Miscellancous 13.50 2248
1394 5221

14.613.97 16,122,758

T2t Changes in accounting policies and disclosires

New and fed standard:

and interp

The Company 2pplied for the first time ceéstain fments to the is, which are effectiv
April, 2017, The nature and the impact of each améndment is deseribed below:

Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contrncts with customors

ind AS 113 supersedes Ind AS 11 Construction Contizets, Ind AS 18 Revenue
exceptions, fo all revenue arising from contracts with its customers. Ind
from contrasts with customers and Jequires that revenue be recognised at an
expeets {6 be entitled in exchonge for transferting goods of services 10 2 customer,
Ind AS 115 requites entities to exercise jud taking into icl
step of the model 1o contracts with their customers,

and relmed interpretations and applies, with limited
AS 115 establishes o five-step model to account for FOVENuS ansiny

amount that seflects the consideration to which an entity

for anaual periods beginaing on or after 15t

all of the refevant facts and circumsmncc_s when applying each

The standard also specifies the

contract and the costs direetly refated to fulfilling 'a contract, In addition,

The Compiny adopted Ind AS 115 using the

practical expedients

Application of Ind 4s 1 13, did not have any impact on B
the Statement of profit and Loss and rarsing per share year ended March 3 12019

The Company prinvality eurns revenue from transmission service income

Contract Balanees

alance Sheetas at Apeil 03, 2017 and March 31,

for the §

il costs of oblaining o

, the standard cequires relevant diselosgres,
full retrospective method of adoption, The efftct of the
been disclosed as the standard prosvides an optional prastical expedient. The Company did not apj

trangsition on the susrent petiod haz not
ply dny of the other available siptional

018, Pusther it hitd no iiupact in ©

Particulars
As uf March 31, 2019 Asat March 31,2018 | As at April 61,2017
Conteact Assots
Work iit progréiss aninst customer contracts 9.06 - -
2.06 - -
Contract fiabilities
- Advance frons vonsumers 103719 1,284.88 430.39]
- Iricome received in advance 48629 27035 5.560.91
1,523.48 1,555.23 600030

Recelvables .
“Trade Recsivables {Gross) {refer noie 10) 2.933.20 1.668.61 339836
Less : Allowances for doubtfid dekfs - (16.85) {16.85)
-Unbilled revenue (refer tiote 5) 2,183.36 2.197.28 218564

5,116.76 3,849.04 586715

Sinnificant changes in the cohtract assets and 1k

@ contract Habilities balances during the year/period are as follows

s at Mareh 31,2019 As al Mareh 31, 2018
Parvticalars
Contract Assels Contract Lintifities Contract Asséis Contract Liabilities

Opening Balance - 1,355.23 - £,000.30
Less : Reveuue recognized during the year

from balahze at the beginning of the year - (291.23), - (354.33)
Add ; Advance regelved duriiig the year not - 399.47 . 147907
recognized as revenue

Transfer from eontract assets to veceivablis E - - .
Conteact labilitics refinded during the year - (139.97) - (5.569.91)
Add 2 Work in progress against the contract 9.06 - - -
Closing Balance 906 132348 ~ 1,585,23

The performance obligation disclosure provides the 3ggregate amount of the transaction
reporting period and an explanation as tv when the Compiny expects to vecognize thess

price yet to be recognized as ot the end of e

amounts in revenue, Applying the pienctical expedivit ag

given in‘Ind AS 115, the Company has not disclosed the ining perfors bligati
fecognized corresponds direetly with the value 1o the cistoiner of thy
The ag, value of perti obli that are corpl

exchision eriteria mentioned above, is Rs. 957 89 facs . O

related - dise]
@ entity’s performance completed fo date:
of pastially satisfied as of March 3L 2
ut of this, the Company CXPIECLS 10 reconize revenue

for

019, wther than ifiosa meei,
100% within nixt eae yea

<ts as the reven




Powerlinks Transmission Limited
Nates {o the Financial Statements

Year ended Year ended
31 Mareh 2019 31 March 2018
INR Iacs INR Ines

22, OtherIncome

Interest Income

Interest on banks deposits 33367 37745
Surcharge on late payment received 9107 161.97
Interest on Income-fax refund - 9489
Interest from Inter-comorate Deposits 15.08 -
Other interest 196 211
4478 63042
Gatin o Investments
Change it fafr value of matual fund investments 30142 631.27
501,42 631.27
943.20 - 126769

The space has been left blank intentionally
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24,

Employce Benafits Expense

Accounting Policy

Retivement benefit costs nnd terminstion benefifs

Defined contribution plans )
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when cmployees have rendered serviee entitling
then to the contributions.

Defined benefits plans

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is defenuined vsing the projected wnit eredit method. Renreasurcments,
comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset.ceiling, excluding amounts fucluded in net inferest on the net defined
benefit Hability und the retorm on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit Hability), are
recognised immedintely in the balance sheet with a comesponding debit or eredit (o retained earnings through OCT in the period in which
they oceur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to prolfit or loss in subsequent periods, Past service costs are recognised i profit or loss on
the carlier of:

* The date of the plaw amendment or cuitailment, and

* The date that the Company recognises refated restructuring costs

+ Netinterest is caleulated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit Hability or asset. The Company reeognises the following
changes in thenet defined benefit obligation as an expense in the consolidated statement of proiit aud loss.

+ Service costs comprising current sevvice costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curlailinents and non souting settlements;

« Net interest expense or Income

A liability for a termination benefit is weognised at the carlier of whien the entily can 1o longer withdraw the offer of the termination
benelit and when the entity recognises any related restructuring costs,

Short term and other long-term employes benefits .

Short-term employce benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the statemaent of Profit and loss account of the
reporting peviod in which the refated service rendered. Thess benefits inchides wages, salaries and performance incentive.

Liabilities récognised in respect of other long-tesm einployce benefits like annual leave and sick leave is provided on the basis ol actuarial
valuation done by aun-iudependent attuary af the reporting peiod end. Actuarial gaing and Insses are vecogrised immediately in the
statement of profit and loss.

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2009 31 March 2018

) INR Tacs TNK tacs
Salaries and wages G43.40 623.00
Contribution to provident fund & other fund 3493 56.10
Gratuity 23.91 11.27
Stafl wellare expenses 76.05 64.25
798,29 754,62

Finance Costs
Accounting Policy

Borrowing costs direetly attributable o the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying asseis, which are assets that neecssarity

take a substantial period of time to get ready for their infended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest-income carned on the temporary investinent of $peeilic borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted fiom
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.
All other borrowing tosts are recognised in prolit or loss in the perfod in which they are incusred.

Yeuu ended Year ended
31 March 2019 31 Mareh 2018
INR Iacs N Tacs
Interest Expense:
Borrowings !
a. Interest on debentures 634,93 T24.00
b: Interest on loans - banks & financial institutions 25824 741.07
Others
Inferest on delayed payment of incom E;rt 0.37 145,20
943.56 1,664.3

Other Borrowiug Cost:
Other finanee costs 29,10 27,1

1910 7739
97265 ALY
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Year ended Year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
INR Tues INR Ines
25 ‘Iransmission, administration and other expenses
Rent’ 13.60 17.29
Repairs and maintenance 164.21 346.22
Rates and taxes (refer note A) 3 5615 : 7.89
Tnsurance 6.35 6.22
Other Operation expenses 158.58 155,24
“Travelling and Vehicle Hire Charges : 98.30 87,73
Consultants' fues 53.14 . 42.86
Legal & professional charges 27.07 - 30.77
Payment {o auditors {refer note B) 20,37 20.02
Cost of services procured 99.47 . 85.08
Corporate social responsibility expenses (refer note C) 258.65 244,04
Miscellancous expenses 17.28 23.00
Bad debts writfen off 16.85
Provision for doubtful debt witten back (16.85) - ‘ -
968.17 1,066.96
A, Rates and taxes 103.78 6110
Less: reimbursements received/receivable for <
application fee and lcense foe paid (52:63) (3320
‘ 51.15 7.89
B. Payment to audifors (including taxes)*
() for Statutory audit 16.05 14.91
(b) for Tax audit 1.65 165
{¢ Yor Certification fee 0.33 029
- {d) for other services - . 0.32
(¢ YReimbursement of expenses 232 2.85
20.37 20.02

* Above auditor's remuncration for previous year also includes predecessor auditors fees of Rs 3.67 Lacs paid for limited review, other
services and out of pocket expenses.

C. Corporate soeial responsibility expenses
a. Gross amount required {o be spent by the Company during the year ended 31 Mareh, 2019 Rs. 255 laes (Previous year Rs. 241,63 facs).

Amount spent during the year ended 31 March, 2019:

(All ampunts arein Rs. [ Lacs)

Particulars . Paid Yet fo bepaid .
' o) (B).
(@) Consfruction/acquisition of any asset - -
Q) ()
(b) On purposes other than (a) abgve . 258.65 ’ -
(244.04) (=)
(¢) Details of related pasty transactions
< Contribution during the year ended - -
31 Mareh, 2019 ) -)
- Payable as at 31 March, 2019 - -
) )
(Note: Figures in brackets pertains to the previous year)
D. System aperation charges 15.14 o t4.64
Less: recoverable Nom beneliciavies (15.14) (14.64)
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26 Segrient Reperting
The Company had been setup o cunstrueh, oparate and smalatain 1116 Kilametees of five 400 KV Double Clicuit Trannnfislon Line and 220 KY Double Chenil Transmission Line from Silizurd i West Uesgal via Bibar 1o
Mandala i Uttae Pradesh under the "Build- Own Operate-Transfee® (BOUT) bisisi Tha Coinpany has oblained the Transmission Liconsé fiom CERC for sening op the Project o x BOOT hasiy ;ud fur xelling 1 s entire
avallable tramsmlssion Capacly exclusively 1 POWERGRID undér trinimission servhes agroement,

The Company has dotennined e opdrating segment as Transmission Serviee Inchme, based on he Infermalion reported fo. the ohifef operating. decision maker [COIMY fe. Board of Direclors Tn secsrdance with the
sequirements of Indian Accounting Standant 108-"Operating Segment Repastdng!, notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standatds) Rules, 2015,

‘The Company has “Tranamission Service Income” a3 shugle repartable segment.
27 Baruings pecthare
Accaunting Palicy

) Basic carnings per share
flasie canntings ply share is caleulited by dividing:

* The profit atiributable to swaets of the Company
+ B3y the weighted average number of equity shares oubstanding during the Imanc':& year, adjusted for bo';usd:mcm i equity shates fusued duting the yer and exeluding treasury dhates:

) Difuted catniigs pes share
Diluted earmingy per sluice adjost the fgures uead T the detenmination of baste sainings per shae 1 take Into sccount:

« The after fncmae ax affect of interest and otfier financing costz axgociated with dilative potential equity shares; snd
* The welghted average number of additional equity shiares diat would have bee fing assuming the {on of il difutive potential equity shaces.

Basic carnings pr equity share has bocn computed by dividing net profit after 1ax by the weighted avetage number of equity shares ovistauding for the year ended 31 March 2019,

Parliculars Year ended Year ended

' 31 dMareh 1019 31 Mareh 2018

A Profit for e year ] 1125748 1248375

b Weighted average number of eyuity shares wsed In computing the basic and Mo, of shares 46,80.00.000.G0 46.59,60,000,80
dituted earnings per shace

¢ Earnlngs per share basic and diluted Rs, 241 266

2§ Contingent liabilities
- Assonating Deliey

Coatingent Habitities are disclosed in the financial statements by way of notes to acosunts, unless possibility of an outflow ol resoures:s embedsing ¢eononsie beaehit is remote,

Particwdars Asat Asat
38t Mareh 2019 3131 Mareh 2018
INQ Iacs INR lass

A, Clatms againgt the Conipany sol acknowledged as debts ©

- Disputted demands raised by safes tax authorities [refer {3} below] 796,36 447734

- Disputed demands raised by ncome tax avthosities frefer (0] below) - N

. ~ others 162814 161822
642448 5.092,56

¥ No provisinn is considerad necesgary sinee the Company expests Tivourable decisions.
(3} The amount reprezent demand amounting © Rs, 2,658.28 Lacs sud Interest acorning at rate of 18% pa, amounting o Rs.2138.50 Lacs levied by the ofifice of the Deputy Comizrioner, Cotumertial Taxes {DCCTY
for the Fioancld Year 2004.08 o 2009-10 under secticn 10A of Central Sales Tax Act. Tha Company 13 fa process of flling revision and stay pefition i High Covrt Lucknow,

(b} Additional Commissioner of Income tax has made additions to income pmounting to Re, 1,485 Lacs on account of éxcess dedustion LJAH)\Cd by issesse guder Section 8014 of fucome Thx At for AY 201313,
Company s filad appeal with Comntissioner.of Indorne tas(Appeals), company is <onfidént thiat o Tiabitity will dovolve against it

B, TheCompany biad paid fucome tax amounting to Rs, 1,249,189 kaes Uneluding intercst of Rs, 136.55 lacs due o delayed yayments) d'rrir-g, the year ended 31 March, 2089 towanlz lnvame ttsable s account of Advance
Against Depreciation {AAD) allowed by the CERC fur the years ended 31 March, 2008 and 2009 purseant fo w advance ailfng given n case of Natvnat Hyddoelenuic Power Corporatlon Lbnited {NUPC) by facome
Fax Awhorities for Advange Rulings which oplaed that tax s payeble on AAD, The Compaily find récoided Trangrtssion service income of Rz, $94.66 Tacs and Rs, 634,33 Tacs dusing the year ended 34 Mareh, 2008
and 31 March, 2009 respectively against the afbresaid tax payment.
As per the Supreme Court nuling dated § Janary, 2010 in case o “Natlonal Hydroeleelrie Potvee Coporation LiinTizd Vs C issiondar of Inéome Tax”, the Supreme Court had apined that AAT warinot be donsidered
as income being income received i advance which swould be taxed i the year in which fnvome Is accrued, Accordingly, the Company had revised iis ineomie tax rétucns {n Augmat 2010 and claimed a wefund of R
GHLAG faes and s, 636,14 Tacs for the yens ended 31 March, 2008 and 11 March, 2000 respectively,

The Cenpany had fecelved 1 refund of Rs. 636,14 Tnés (ucluding Intereit of R, 31,19 baes) pestalning t9 e sear ended 31.50wh, 2009 dudng the'year ended 31 Match, 3013, Acvardingly, the Company had mada an
adjustment 10 ransmission service charges amounthig ta R 634,33 Laes Cineluding tax adjustinent refated ta the refuad ameunt). The selind of fndzest of Re. 5119 Tas waz ineluded vader “othet income” and refimd
of tak amonal of Ry -550.3% lacs was credited to the Statement of Profit and Logs as cowant 1% adjustment refatiing to por yoars,

Ve devonntiog for tax paid o Adviasiee Against Dépreciation fr the year ended 31 March, 2008 would be done an its Fosipoand will be based on the prevalent todfT régulations,

19 Comutitments

Farticulars Asat o Asut
st Mareh, 2019 It March 2018
INK Tacs N1 Jaes
a Esbimated amount of contriets rontaining 1o be eaecuted on capital atcount 102 36 188,63
{netof advancesy and net provided for . .
b The Company has ether commitments, B puictisesitendes orders whith are isteed afler considering requl per aperating eyehe for purchiasef sl of servives, in the normat cautsé of busdase,
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Pinverdings Transmission Limited

Nates te the Fiwnueial Statements

3 Fiuaneiad instrwments

31 Fair value measurenvents : Amount in lacs

The earcying vajue of financial lstanments by categories as of Macch 31, 2019 iz as follows:

Fair value Fair value Antgrtised “Total Fotad fair
{hronght P&L through OCI cost earrybig valie
value
Agsets: .
Seevice concession srangument-Nop Corrent - - 82,705.42 83,7542 8270542
Other fanockal aszets-Mon Current - . 1686 3686 3686
Cash and casl eqelvalents « B 245 243 245
Othrer bank bolances - - 186079 1,560.79 1,360.79
Tnvestinents 4440352 - - 4403.52 4410352
Trade receivables - B 293320 293320 293320
Cobsiffed revenues - E 318336 2,183,306 2,18336
Servive concession arrangoment- Current - - 177.03 177.03 177.03
Other'firaneial assets~ Current - - 073 10.73 4073
Toiad 4,403.52 - . 89,940.04 94.343.56 94,343.56
Liabilities:
Borrawing- Non Curcenst - - - - -
Trade payables - - 735101 73501 7354
Oihier financlal Babilities- Catrent - - 486.20 48629 486,29
Total - - 122148 122140 1,221.40

The epying value of naacial nstraments by entegeries as of March 31, 2018 is as follows:

Fair value Fair value Amortised Total Tofal faiv
through P&L through OCT cost currying vatlue
value
Assels:
Service concession amangement-Non Current . - 83.873.65 $3,870.65 4387845
Orber fimunedad assots-Non Cuirdent - - 36.88 36,88 36.58
Cash and cash eqotvalads N -« 1,566,038 1,566.08 1,506.08
Cuher bank: balanees - . 4.509.57 4,908 37 +909.57
Tnvestments 12,086.03 - - 12,086.03 12,085.03
Trade réeeivables - - L 1,631.76 165076 163176
Utbifled revenve - - 419728 2,197.28 T 219728
Service concission ammanigement- Cutrent - - 629815 £,248.13 6.248.13
Other fimeid assers- Cosrent - - 147,80 147.80 147,80
Total 12,086.03 - 1,00,636,13 L12722,18 1,13,722.18
Linbifitidst
Borrowitgs- B ~ . - - -
Trade guyables . - - (22 ; 634.05 G4.05
Other finangial Habilidés- Comrent - - 16,591.08 16,591.08 16,591,085
Total - - 17,235.13 17,235.13 1723513

The nanagement of the company’ consider thal the canvyiig amomnt of s findneial aset & Bodneial Hubliities 51 ombriized cost approximate thelr fok value.

Fair valie hierarcliy: .
The faw value erarchy is based o inputs W valuation tesbaiques that are used to measure Gir vadue (bt ace cither observable or unabservable and contists of the
felpwing three levels:
Leyel b Inputs ace quoted prices {nmadjusted) in active markets for identival assets or labiliies. .
Level2  Tiputs are other than quoted prices included within Level T that are observable for the asset ov Habitiny; cither directly (Le. a5 prices) or indirectly (e, derlved fom

prices),
Level3  Inputs are not based on olbservable mirker data (uebseroable inputs), Fair valies ace determived in whole or In pat uslag 2 valuation model based on sssumptions
that are neither supporsed by prices frons obzervable current market actions in the same Instrument nor ave they based onavailable market data;

The fbl{uwiixg fable summarises finaucial assets and Habilides measured at fair value on a recwrring basis snd financial assets that ste ol weasured st a falr valse'oaa
reeurring busiy (but fair value disclosmres ave required)

312 The following table summarises fnancial assels and Hulilities measured af Gy value on a vecurelig basis;

AS 2t Mpach S1, 2619

Level] Lewel2 Level 3 Total
Financialsssets:
Ml fund Investinent 4440352 - - 440353
‘Tatal 4:403.52 - N - 4,403.52
As g darch 31,248

Level Jeveld Levell Total

Financial assets:
Sutaal fund fnvesteent ' 12.036.03 - - 12.086.03

Tofal 12,086.03 - - 12,086,903




Paverlinks Transmission Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

313 Capital Management

‘The Company manages its vapltal to ensure that it will be ble to continue as golog concern while mashuishg the reum to stalicholder through oplimivation of deit

and equity balawee,
The Capitol structure of the Conspany consists of net debt (borrowings as detailed in notes 15 asd 19 ofiset by cash and bauk balances as detailed is potes 11 and 12}

and tetal enquity of the Cotmpany,
The managenierit réviews the capital struciure of the Company on a quartedy basis, As part of this review, the niansgement considers cost of capital aud the tisks

asgociated with cach ¢lass of capital, The Company monitors capital using gearing ratfo, which fs nét debt divided by tatal equity the Corpany’s palicy I to keep the
gearing ratio between 0% and 2034

314 Geaving vatlo

‘The gearing vatio at the end of the reporting perfod wis as follows: (AT amsousnds in Rs. Lacs)
Asat Asat

st Maveli 2009 31st March 2018
bt () - 1568730
Cash and bank balances (i) {1,863.24) {6,473.65)
Ne debi {1,563.24) 921171
Total Equity - 91.390.22 §6.297.46
Net delst 1o equity ratio (58} . 10.67

Note

(i) Debt is defined as Jong term and short term bomotwings s deseribed in note 15 and 19,
(it) Cash and bank balances Is defined as cash and cash equivalents and bank balances other tha cash and cash equivatenss us describod in note 1 1and 12,
(i) The Company has no externdd bowrowing i on 31 March 2019 therefor gesring rtio & zero.

31,3 Finaucial risk managemen(
The Company’s activities espose it (o 1 vartety of finmnclal risks which fncludes macket rish (ncluding Interest rate risk and price 1isk), eredit visk and Squldity sisk.

The Company’s fogus is o ensure ligidity which is sufficient to mest the Company’s aperationat requitements The Company monitors and manages key fimmeial
risks 50 a8 1o minimise potential adverse effects on its financial performance. The Company has a risk management poficy which covers the riskg associated with
the financial asscts and Habilitdes, The details for imaraging cach of thise dsks are summarised below,

(i) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the expected ensh flows or fair value ofa financial instrument could change owing to chanyes in market prices. Morket risk comprises
of three types ofxisks cuirresicy risk, nterest rase risk and equily price risk, The Compiiy's activities ckpose it prirearily to price risk [s¢e note (ia) below].
Cotpany do not have auy currency tisk s there is no curzeniey other than reporting cnrrency involved, Since during current year the Company has repaid
borrawing including debentures hence there 35 no tisk 1o the company on account of fuctuation of interest rate, Flmancial instruments affected by market risk are
FVTPL investimente




POWERLINKS TRANSMISSION LIMITED
NOTES 1O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{in} Price risk
Price rigk i the risk that the fair valie or futire cash flows of @ fnancial instuntent will fluctuate beeanse of changes In pet assets vatue (NAV) of the financial instruments helid.
he Company manages the susplus Rinds majorly through investments in debt based mutual Lo schemes, The price of ivestment in these mutual fund schrses s veflected through

Net Assel Value (NAV) declared by she Asset Managément Conipatty on daily basis s reflected by the moventent fn the NAY of itvested schemes. The Company s exposed 1o piice
risk ont such fovestognts, .

The cairying antonat of the Compony’s investmens dasignated as at fir walue teotigh profit or loss af the ead of the reporting peded sie as follows:

Particulars

Asat
31st Muareh 2009
INR Lags

Asat
3Lt Afareh 2018
INR Lags

Iivestments in mufual funds

Price Sensitivity

For the yenr ended 31 March, 2019 and 31 March, 2018, cvery 0.50 purcentage incrense / docrease in the NAV of investntents, will affect the Company’s profit befors tax by R, 22.02

tacs and B8, 6043 Lues, respectively,

i) Credit risk managenient

Credit sk sefers to the risk that Gie counterparty will default on s contrartial nhligations resulting in foancial loss to the Compasy, The Conipany has adopted a policy ol only

140252

12,086.03

dealing with creditworthy counterpanties and of ciet

collateral, where approprisie, o 3 means of

the risk of fimncinl foss from defoults

The Company hiad entered into a Transmission Agrecment (Refer Nore 3) with POWERGRIID, whereby e Company carns revenue significantly frons oue custoer, e,

POWERGRID, I respect of trade and other receivables and other non curreat assts, there me no indicators as at the year end that defaults in payment obligation will occur.

@ity Liquidity risk management

Tie Company manages louidity risk by maintaining adequade reserves, hanking fctlities and reserve borrowingg Geilities by conthivously monitoring forceast and netiral cash flows,
“The Company generates sufficient cash flovss from current operations which together with the available cash and cash equit
the shori-terni as well as in the fong-tinn - Below nofe sets ont details of additional andrawn faeilitiés that the Company has ot fte dispsal o furthier réducd lig

idity 1isk is the iisk that the Company will eocounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with By

icial Habilities that wre settled by defivering cash or another fingocial

and short-ternt i

Expected maturity for fnancial Holilities

8-1 year.

1-5 vears

Styears

Total

31 Murch, 2009
Bomowings
Trade payatles
Otlter financial labilitics?

7351
486,29

73501
18629

Total

122140

122140

30 March, 2018
Romowings?
Trade payables
Other financial Habilities?

644,05
17,532:54

64105
1753254

Total

18,176.59

18.176.5

* Includes undiscoumad interest

31,6 Financing facilities

Asat
st Mareh'2019

Asat
Jist March'2018

INR Jaes,

INRE lacs

Useeitrexd bank overdralt, reviewed annmally snd pagable at
calls

- aount used

- nonni taused

Seeured bank Joan frelities with varous maturity dates Quotgh o
Mareh 31, 2019

~ WO HEgs

- amount uoused

U fot
2819

- amonnt uged
- anount wrsed

t a5 on Febouory 8,

Bullet Ry

400

A

5,187

15,500

provide liquiciy buth in
aidity risk,




Pawerlinks Transniission Limited
Notes (o the Hinaucial statements

32 There are nmmerous inferpretative issues relating to the Supreme Courl (SC) judgement dated 28th February, 2019 on Provident Fand (PE) on the inclugion of allowances for
the purpose of PF contribution as well ps its applicability of effective date, The Company is consulting Legal counsel for further elarity and evaluating its impact on its

fimaneial statement

oo
bt

Approval of finaneial statemoents

The financial statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2019 were approved by the Board of Directors and authorise for issuc on April 23 2019

As per our ieport of even date
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